
 1  

 

 DOVER JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 

 
White Cliffs Business Park  Dover  Kent  CT16 3PJ  

Telephone:  (01304) 821199   Facsimile:  (01304) 872452 

 

 

 
 
 

18 February 2013 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT a meeting of the DOVER JOINT TRANSPORTATION 
BOARD will be held in the Council Chamber at these Offices on Thursday 28 February 2013 
at 6.00 pm when the following business will be transacted.   
 
Members of the public who require further information are asked to contact Kate Batty-Smith 
on (01304) 872303 or by e-mail at kate.batty-smith@dover.gov.uk. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Chief Executive  
 

Dover Joint Transportation Board Membership: 
 
Dover District Council Members 
 
Councillor T A Bond (Chairman) 
Councillor B W Bano 
Councillor J H Goodwin 
Councillor M A Russell 
Councillor F J W Scales 
Councillor R S Walkden 
Councillor P Walker 
 

Kent County Council Members 
 
Councillor N J Collor (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor B R Cope 
Councillor G Cowan 
Councillor S C Manion 
Councillor L B Ridings 
Councillor J A Rook 
Councillor C J Smith 
 

KALC Representives (non-voting) Mr K Gowland 
Mrs S Hooper 
 

Town Council Representatives (non-voting):  P M Brivio (Dover Town Council) 
M Burnham (Deal Town Council) 
B A Scott (Sandwich Town Council) 

 

 
AGENDA 
 

1 APOLOGIES   
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 

2 APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   
 

 To note appointments of Substitute Members.  
 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 To receive any declarations of interest from Members in respect of business to be 
transacted on the agenda.  
 
Where a Member has a new or registered Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI) in a 
matter under consideration they must disclose that they have an interest and, 
unless the Monitoring Officer has agreed in advance that the DPI is a 'Sensitive 
Interest', explain the nature of that interest at the meeting.  The Member must 
withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the consideration of any matter 
in which they have declared a DPI and must not participate in any discussion of, or 
vote taken on, the matter unless they have been granted a dispensation permitting 
them to do so.  If during the consideration of any item a Member becomes aware 
that they have a DPI in the matter they should declare the interest immediately and, 
subject to any dispensations, withdraw from the meeting. 
 
Where a Member is declaring an Other Significant Interest (OSI) they must also 
disclose the interest and explain the nature of the interest at the meeting.  The 
Member must withdraw from the meeting at the commencement of the 
consideration of any matter in which they have declared a OSI and must not 
participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter unless they have been 
granted a dispensation to do so or the meeting is one at which members of the 
public are permitted to speak for the purpose of making representations, answering 
questions or giving evidence relating to the matter.  In the latter case, the Member 
may only participate on the same basis as a member of the public and cannot 
participate in any discussion of, or vote taken on, the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting in accordance with the Council's procedure rules.  
 

4 MINUTES  (Pages 4 - 8) 
 

 To confirm the attached Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 
20 December 2012.  
 

5 ENVIRONMENT, HIGHWAYS AND WASTE CABINET COMMITTEE (EHWCC)  
(Pages 9 - 53) 
 

 To note the attached Minutes of the EHWCC meetings held on 20 September and 
15 November 2012. 
 
To note the attached report that went to the meeting of the EHWCC held on 10 
January 2013: 
 

• Joint Transportation Boards Agreement and Governance  
 

6 A COMMON SENSE PLAN FOR SAFE AND SENSIBLE STREET LIGHTING  
(Pages 54 - 70) 
 

 To consider the attached report of the Head of Programmed Work, Kent County 
Council.  
 



 

3 

7 DOVER HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME 2012/13  (Pages 71 - 84) 
 

 To consider the attached report of the Director of Highways, Kent County Council.  
 

8 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  (Pages 85 - 86) 
 

 The recommendation is attached. 
 
The procedure for determining applications for on-street disabled persons’ parking 
bays is attached. 
 
MATTER WHICH THE MANAGEMENT TEAM SUGGESTS SHOULD BE 
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE AS THE REPORT CONTAINS EXEMPT 
INFORMATION AS DEFINED WITHIN PART 1 OF SCHEDULE 12A OF THE 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS INDICATED AND IN RESPECT OF WHICH 
THE PROPER OFFICER CONSIDERS THAT THE PUBLIC INTEREST IN 
MAINTAINING THE EXEMPTION OUTWEIGHS THE PUBLIC INTEREST IN 
DISCLOSING THE INFORMATION  
 

9 APPLICATIONS FOR DISABLED PERSONS' PARKING BAYS  (Pages 87 - 107) 
 

 To consider the attached report of DDC's Director of Environment and Corporate 
Assets.  
 
 

 

Access to Meetings and Information 
 

• Members of the public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council, its 
Committees and Sub-Committees.  You may remain present throughout them except 
during the consideration of exempt or confidential information. 

 

• All meetings are held at the Council Offices, Whitfield unless otherwise indicated on 
the front page of the agenda.  There is disabled access via the Council Chamber 
entrance and a disabled toilet is available in the foyer.  In addition, there is a PA 
system and hearing loop within the Council Chamber. 

 

• Agenda papers are published five clear working days before the meeting.  
Alternatively, a limited supply of agendas will be available at the meeting, free of 
charge, and all agendas, reports and minutes can be viewed and downloaded from 
our website www.dover.gov.uk.  Minutes are normally published within five working 
days of each meeting.  All agenda papers and minutes are available for public 
inspection for a period of six years from the date of the meeting.  Basic translations of 
specific reports and the Minutes are available on request in 12 different languages. 

 

• If you require any further information about the contents of this agenda or your right 
to gain access to information held by the Council please contact Kate Batty-Smith, 
Democratic Support Officer, telephone: (01304) 872303 or email: kate.batty-
smith@dover.gov.uk for details. 

 

Large print copies of this agenda can be supplied on request. 



 

Minutes of the meeting of the DOVER JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD held at 
the Council Offices, Whitfield on Thursday, 20 December 2012 at 6.00 pm. 
 
Present: 
 
Chairman: Councillor T A Bond 

 
Councillors:  P M Brivio (In place of B W Bano) 

N J Collor 
G Cowan 
J H Goodwin 
S C Manion 
L B Ridings 
J A Rook 
M A Russell 
F J W Scales 
C J Smith (Minute Nos 400 to 404 only) 
R S Walkden 
P Walker 
 

Also Present: Mr C Tough (Deal Town Council) 
Mr B A Scott (Sandwich Town Council) 
 

Officers: Mr R Heaps (KCC Highways and Transportation) 
Mr S Rivers (KCC Highways and Transportation) 
Highways and Parking Manager 
Corporate Estate and Coastal Engineer 
Democratic Support Officer 
 

393 APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor B R Cope; District 
Councillor B W Bano and Mrs Marlene Burnham (Deal Town Council).  
 

394 APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS  
 
It was noted that, in accordance with Rule 4 of the Council's Procedure Rules, 
Councillor P M Brivio had been appointed as substitute Member for Councillor 
B W Bano. 
 

395 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor J H Goodwin declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in Minute No 398 
(Southeastern Railway Stakeholder Newsletter) by reason that he was employed by 
Southeastern Trains and withdrew from the Council Chamber during consideration 
of this item. 
 

396 MINUTES  
 
In respect of Minute No 198, Mr Rivers confirmed that Members could use their 
funds to implement Public Rights of Way schemes in the current financial year.  
However, schemes which required a Traffic Regulation Order or lengthy 
consultation were unlikely to be able to complete the process before the end of the 
financial year.   
 

Agenda Item No 4

4



In respect of Minute No 207, Councillor Ridings was advised that work to cut back 
overgrown foliage at the A256/A257 Ash roundabout could be carried out during 
scheduled resurfacing work.  However, leaving some foliage in place was a 
recognised safety measure as it forced cars to slow down or stop altogether in 
order to check that they could proceed safely.  Councillor Collor was advised that 
the cost of the East Kent access road was £11.15 million per kilometre.  This was a 
significant figure but included the cost of two large structures, a signal-controlled 
roundabout and multiple pumped drainage systems. 
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation Board held on 20 September 
2012 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

397 ENVIRONMENTAL, HIGHWAYS AND WASTE CABINET COMMITTEE  
 
The Board received the minutes of the Environment, Highways and Waste Cabinet 
Committee (EHWCC) meeting held on 4 July 2012 and the reports that went to the 
EHWCC meeting held on 15 November 2012.   
 
RESOLVED: That the minutes and reports be noted. 
 

398 SOUTHEASTERN RAILWAY STAKEHOLDER NEWSLETTER  
 
The Board received the Southeastern Railway newsletter. 
 
RESOLVED: That the newsletter be noted. 
 

399 RIVER DOUR GREENWAY - UPDATE  
 
In respect of Phase 1, Mr Heaps advised Members that the agreement for the 
dedication of land had been signed by Kent County Council (KCC) that day, and 
was due to be signed by Asda early in the new year.  In respect of Phase 2, the 
deed of dedication was due to be signed by Dover District Council (DDC) and K-
College the next day.  DDC's Planning Committee had granted planning permission 
for the new bridge and construction was due to commence early in the New Year.  
In response to Councillor Cowan, it was clarified that a small payment had been 
made to K-College from Sustrans funding to compensate for the loss of parking 
spaces.  Mr Heaps undertook to provide precise figures. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted.  
 

400 PEDESTRIAN CROSSING BRIEFING PAPER  
 
Mr Heaps referred Members to the report.  In response to questions, it was clarified 
that parish councils could fund crossings themselves.  However, the work involved 
in designing individual crossings took considerable resources and KCC would 
therefore also seek a contribution towards design costs.  To provide some degree 
of certainty to the process, Mr Rivers undertook to explore with Amey, the new 
engineering consultant, if it was possible to provide fixed cost prices for the work 
involved in designing a range of crossings so that parishes were aware what 
resources they would need in total.  Mr Heaps confirmed that crossings funded by 
parish councils would still need to meet the criteria used to prioritise schemes in 
general, and would require final approval by KCC to ensure that there were no 
safety concerns and that they met design standards.  However, crash statistics 
would not be taken into consideration. 
 

5



RESOLVED: (a) That the report be noted. 
 
  (b) That Mr Rivers be requested to explore fixed cost 

prices for the design work involved in a range of 
pedestrian crossings.   

 
401 PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS - DOVER DISTRICT  

 
The Board viewed photographs of the proposals, and was reminded that it had 
agreed at its meeting held on 22 September 2011 that eight proposed waiting 
restrictions at various locations in the district should be re-advertised due to an 
administrative error.  One had since been withdrawn and the others re-advertised.  
Several Members cautioned against imposing too many parking restrictions, but 
welcomed that a pragmatic approach had been taken on proposals for Dodd's Lane 
in response to representations received from members of the public. 
 
RESOLVED: That the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders set out at 

paragraph 3.3 of the report be proceeded with. 
 

402 HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME 2012/13  
 
Mr Rivers presented the report which updated Members on works that had been 
approved for construction in 2012/13. 
 
In respect of Appendix B1, Members were advised that the works to Pencester 
Road, Dover would be implemented by the end of April.  It was clarified that the 
footway scheme was at Kings Close, Kingsdown not Dover.  On Appendix B3, 
Mr Rivers clarified that a testing programme had identified defective street light 
columns.  Dangerous ones had been removed immediately and others would be 
replaced on a priority basis.  The Board would receive a report in due course which 
would give details of columns that had been removed and lights switched off.   
 
In respect of B4, the Board was advised that soakaways were currently cleaned on 
a reactive basis.  However, it was planned to move to a scheduled programme 
which would enable funding to be targeted where it was most needed.  In terms of 
replacement, sites would be assessed on the basis of highway safety, property 
flooding, network disruption and impact on the local community, and work prioritised 
accordingly.  The drainage works programme would be updated and placed on the 
KCC website.  In response to requests, Mr Rivers advised that the junction of York 
Street/Townwall Street, Dover and Wellesley Road, Deal would receive attention 
from KCC's drainage team.  Members were asked to let Kathryn Lewis, KCC's 
Drainage and Flood Manager, have details of blocked soakaways. 
 
With regards to C2, Members were advised that footpath improvement works to 
EBX3 had been completed on 13 December.  On C3, the access road to 
Betteshanger Business Park had been adopted following no objections being 
received.  Works to Maison Dieu Road, Dover had been completed in November.  
Works on the new access at the White Cliffs Business Park were on hold pending 
work to be carried out by UK Power Networks.  Mr Rivers undertook to respond to 
Councillor Goodwin in respect of road lining at Dixon Road, Dover. 
 
RESOLVED: That the report be noted. 
 

6



403 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED: That, under Section 100(A) 4 of the Local Government Act 

1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the 
remainder of the business on the grounds that the item to be 
considered involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act.   

 
404 APPLICATIONS FOR DISABLED PERSONS' PARKING BAYS  

 
The Corporate Estate and Coastal Engineer presented a report to Members which 
detailed eight disabled parking bay applications.   
 
Members were advised that one letter of objection had been received in relation to 
Application A, following formal advertisement.  On Application B, no letters of 
objection had been received during informal consultation and formal advertisement.  
Both applications met the criteria. 
 
In respect of Application C, the Board was advised that the application had come to 
Members for determination since, if approved, the bay would exceed the 5% 
guideline limit.  It was clarified that the 5% limit had previously been exceeded in 
cases where an overwhelming need had been proven or when the road was a long 
one and existing bays were well spaced out.  Councillor Cowan argued that, if the 
applicant met the criteria, a bay should be provided, regardless of whether the 5% 
limit would be exceeded.  Councillor Scales commented that bays were not for the 
exclusive use of the applicant and could be used by anybody with a disability.  
Therefore, applicants should be able to demonstrate an exceptional need if the 5% 
guideline were to be exceeded.  On Application D, Members were advised to defer 
the application since the applicant had been reported to the Blue Badge team at 
KCC and an investigation was ongoing.  
 
At its meeting held on 20 September 2012, the Board had resolved that 
Applications E and F should progress to formal consultation.  This had now finished 
and the original objectors had upheld objections submitted during informal 
consultation.  Although Application E met all the criteria, the applicant owned a 
garage 70 metres from their property.  However, they had difficulty walking this 
distance and a doctor's letter had been submitted in support.  Application F also 
met all the criteria, but the applicant owned a garage at the rear of their property.  
However, a doctor's letter had been submitted which stated that the applicant 
should not lift the garage door as this could precipitate an angina attack.   
 
The Board was advised that Applications G and H met all the criteria for a disabled 
parking bay.  No objections had been received during informal consultation and it 
was recommended that these applications be progressed to formal advertisement.   
 
RESOLVED: (a) That Applications A, B, E and F be recommended for 

sealing by Kent County Council.    
 
  (b) That Applications C, G and H be formally advertised 

and, in the event that no objections are received, be 
recommended for sealing by Kent County Council 
(with any objections being referred back to a future 
meeting of the Dover Joint Transportation Board for 
further consideration). 

7



 
  (c) That Application D be deferred pending an 

investigation by Kent County Council's Blue Badge 
team. 

 
 
The meeting ended at 5.13 pm. 

8



��

����������	������
��
�

�

���
���������
����	���������������
����
����
�����

�
������	� 
�� �� ������� 
�� ���� �����
������ ��������� ���� ������ ��������
�
����������� ��� ���� ������!

��	����
����
"�����
"����������������
��� 
��
��"�������#$�	�%������#$�#&�
�
'!�	���(� ��� �)�*��+���� ,�������-�� �����.��
��
�� ,/�0�1�������-��
���.�!�*"��
02���*��� �����	������������� �����.�������
��� �����3�����
���
����.�'�)�������!�4���������������������������
�
3)	5� '!�	���(� ���6��

2��� ��� �	� ������ �������6�������� ���!�.������
���!�.�)��������*�.�	�����������������.���������
�
��� 3���� 3���(� �����3"���������� ,�
�%
�����  ���0�
��� �����
����� ����
�����%����-������	�*���
��,	�������0�'�
7�0���3���*"������� ����
%�����������-��
���'�*���
02� ,4����0�� 8� '���
���0�� �������-�� ���.�*"��� , ���0�
�� 
�� ���������
���� �����%
�����
�-�� ���3�����"������ ,�����%
��� 	�������� 1�  �������� �������-��
���*��

%���, ���0�
��
���0
�
�0� ����
%���-�����'����02�, ���0�
��
��'��������
���� �����
����-�� ���	� "2��� ,�0
�
�0�  ����
%���� 5���0��-�� ���.�4�����
,!���������
�� 8� '�
7�0��� �������-�� ���!�4��+������� ,'���
���0�� �������-��
�����4
�������� ,����� 
�� 6�%��� 8� ���������� ����-�� ���3�9�%�� ,'���0�%���
300
"�����-�� ��� �)����� ,!
���
�2�� 8� ���
�0����� �������-�� ������������
,	���������������-�����.�!��0������,�����%
���'������-�������!����,�����
����������
�����%
��-��������/��������� ,���������������-� ��������9����������� , �
0����0�
	����0���5���0��-�
�

�����
�����
�����
�
���� ��������� !"� #�
!����"�"�$%���&$��"��!����&"� !��'���(�!)���
��������	�
�
����
��
����0��������� ��������� ��� ���� #���� ���� 
���� �����0���
"�0���������
��
����9�������������
����3��%
����
��"���������
�����&�
�
�
�*�� ��!+��"� #��'��&����!(� !�*�,+�%�-./-��
�������
	�
�
!�	5)/� � ����� ���� ���"���� 
�� ���� ������� ����� 
�� :� ."��� #$�#� ���� 0
���0����
��0
�������������������������������������������&�
�
�0�� 1���'�2���# ����3�� �)'��$ +����!���%4"%�5����6������"����7�����"� !�� ��
/-8./90:��
��������	�
�
,�-� ���� ��%
��� ��������� ���� ����
��� �
�� ���� %�
%
���� %��0�� ���� �
�� ���� ����
�
������
"��������������0�������0
%����0������������
������
���30����
��0"������

Agenda Item No 5

9



�

#�

�����"�"���%��0��
00"%����&������0�"������������
���
�������%�
%
����������
����������0��
0�������
������0
����
�����������������%
���&��
�
,#-� ���� ��%
��� ��0
��������%��0�� ����
��;<=�%������2�� �
� ��2������0�� ��
� ����
����
����
����0������%��0��
����������������
����3%����#$�>������������
���?�������%��0��

00"%�������"�7�0���
�0
��"�����
��"����������
������
���30���@A>&���
�
,>-� �����
������
"�� )���� ����� ���3�����
�������
���������� ������������ ��� �@A��� �
�
�00

����� ����������
����� ������ �
���
�� �����
��� ������7�0���� ,����-�3#$&��
4
��
���������
"�����
�����
��������������
��%�
��������?%���������������
��������
������������*
�
"����
"�0������������
"�����
"�0�������������7
����%�
7�0�����#$$A��
�
�������������������������0��������0�"��������������0B"�����
������%��������0
������
�
����#<1%��0������������%����
�������"��������
������
��������
"�������3���0�&�
�
,:-� ���� ���� ����� ���� �
�� ������ 0
����"0����� ���� ��
"��� ��� ���������� �
��

00"%���
����������?�� ����&� �������������� �
������%��0�� ����������� �
�� ��
�����
�
�
"���������
0�����������%��0��
���������������������0���������%��0�������
����
�����
�
������
������
��������0"�������&�
�
,=-� ����%�
%
����;<=�%������2�%���%��0�������
"���0
��������0
����
����������0��

�� ���� ����� ���� ��%������ 
�� �� �������0���� %�
%
���
�� 
�� ���� %�"�������� �
��
�����
��������
��"������������&������%��0���
����
�9����������%��0������������
�������������
0
���0�����
"����������
"������������
��������
"���������
�����
"�����
������
"����
�
"�0��C�������"���"����&�
�
,<-� �����
������
���30�� �@A>� ��B"����� �����
%����
��� �
� 0
��"��� 
���� %��0�� ����
��0�������������?�������%��0��
00"%���������� �
� 7"������ ����%�
%
����%��0�� �������� �
��
����%��0��
00"%����&� ��
��"�����
��
���� �����������
�� �������������������2���%��0��
�����0"������
00"%���������� ������
"������0
��"�����
���� ����%�
%
���� ��0������ �
�
������%��0�����&�
�
,D-� ������������������� 0
%����� ������
����
��
�� ���� 0"������ ������
�����0�� ����
%��0�� �������������;::&=$�%������2&� ��"������%��0�� ����� �
�� ���������������� ����
6�%��� ���� ���������� ����� ������� �������� ;::&=$� ���� ;=D�� �
� �
������
"�� )�����
��0�"��� 
�� ���� 0"������ 0
�����
������� ���� �
����&� � �������� ����� ���� ������� %��0����
����� ���� 0"������ ������ ���� ���� ���� ��0�������� ��0�"���� ���� ������� ��
02��� %��0��
�"���0��������0��������"��������E�����������%����������
��0�������&�
�
,A-� ��������������� ����� ���	����
�2�� ��0������ ���� �������0���� �%�
�����������
�?%����
����������%��0����������0"��������;D#&�$�%������2&��*�����
�������?�����
��
���� �%�
����������"��������
�������������������
%�����������0
������%��0��
���� �
�� ���� %��0�� 
00"%����� ���� ;<=� %��� ���2� %��� %��0��� ���� ���� ��0
������
��0�������
��0"������%��0��
00"%��������� ��
�;::&=$� �
�;<=&� � ������� ��0
������
�����������0�������
���?�������
00"%������

2�����0����
���3%����#$�>&�
�
,@-� �������0����������������������%%�
%����������%��0���������������
�������
������
"��
)��������&� �������������������
�� 7"����� ���"���������
���7
�� �%�
��������"����
0
%����� �������
%���� ���� �?%����
�� ���� ���� �� �������� ������� 
����� �
��
���������&� � *�0�"��� 
�� ���� ��0������� %��0�� ��+��� ���� F%�
�� �
�� ����G� ��
02�� ���0��
0
%���������� ���� ���������� ��0�������
��30���������������"���� ��2�� ����%����������
����%�
%
����%��0������
��;<=�����7"�������������0
%��������
"���������������%��0��

10



�

>�

����
��;D#&�$�
�� ����
����
������?���������� �%�
��������� ���9������������������� ���
	����
�2�� �����0�&�
�
,�$-� !�	5)/� �����������������������������0
�������
��%%�
�����%��0������


��;<=�%������2��
�����������
������
"��)����6�%���������������������&�
�
�;�� ��!�� �'�&�"�)�� ������(��� ���!"4 ��� <� &�"� 5�  �)"=� 1� (��&&�� 7�
����"� !�� ��/-8./90���
�������	�
�
,�-� ���� ��%
��� ���� 
"�� ���� 0"������ 0
�����
��� "����� ���0�� ���� 9���� ���������
	�������0� �����%
��� ,�
��� 8� !
���-� '�
����� ���� ������ �����
%��� ����
�%�������� 0
������� ��� %����0"����� ���� ���������� �"���������������� 
�� ���2� ����
����%�
%
������
���
������0��������������
�� ����%�
����&� � �������%�
%
�����
�
���2����"������9��� �0���
����
���������
���=�50�
�������������
������0
�����������
0������� �
� ���� %�
������ 
�� �����
%���� ���� ���� ���������� �"������ ����� ���� ��2���
%��0�� ���0�� �� %����
"�� ��0���
�� ���� ��2��� 
�� #�� 4���"���� #$$A� , �0���
�� �
&�
$DH$��$A-�����0����������
������
"�����
"�0����0�������� ����300
"�������*
����
��
����%�
����&�
�
,#-� ����9�������������	�������0������%
���,�
���8�!
���-�'�
�����������
%�02���� 
�� �%�
������� ����� ���%
����� �
� ���� 0
%��?������ ��0
"������� ���
���������������������"����%�0��������������
�����"�����
���������0���������
%����
�0�
��������
�
"����
�� ����
�������6�������&������#$1�����%�
�����������
�
%�
����� 2��� �����%
��� ��������"0�"��� �%�
������� ����� �
"��� ������� ���� %�������
������
�������
%�������9��������������
������������&���
�
,>-� 3�� ���� 300
"������� *
��� �
�� ���� %�
����� ���� �
"���� �
"�0��� ����
���%
��������
���������������
������%�
��������������������
��
�������"�����&��
3�����0�����'�
���������������4"����������������"%��
������%�
������������
�����
"�����
"�0����0
�%
����� �����0���������&� �3�0���� ��
��
�����������
������
�����
%����
�������� ���������0�������������%�
0���&� �����0"���������������0
���
�
�� ����%�
���������;��<&#���������0�%����� �"����������������������;A:&$�
�����������"��������%�
��;>#&#�,0"������%��0��-&���
�
,:-� �������0
"����
�� �������������
�� ����%�
������������"���
�������������
������ ���� �
"���� �
"�0��� ���� ��B"����� �
� "��� ���� '�"�������� �
��
����� %
����� �
�
���"���������0����������0
%�����&���������������0
����
������
"�����
"�0�������
;A$$�$$$�%������"��
��������;�$��
��
���&��3���
"�����������
�����������������
���� �
"���� �
"�0��� �
"��� �?��0���� ���� %
����� �
� 0
���� ���� ��
������� ��� �"������ ���
����� ��� ��0������� �
� "��� �"0�� %
����� �
� 
���0
�� ��
��1���� 0���� ��
�� ���"���
������%����������������"����0����&������"0��0��0"����0��������
"�����
"�0��C��
�
��
�����0
�����
"�������"��������
"�������%�
����&�
�
,=-�  ��0"���
��� �����  ����
��� ���� 6�������� *
�
"��� �
"�0���� ���� �����������
%
���������"������
����
"���;=���
����������
���*
�"������������&��3�����������
��D$���������������� �?%�0���� ��
������� ��������#$�#H�>�����#$�=H�<�������
��
���
����
�� ��0������ ��
�)����	�0"����������� ����*
�
"����
"�0����� ���"������ �����
0
����
������
"�����
"�0���
����
"���;�&$�����������*
�
"����
"�0����������������
���������0
��&�
�

11



�

:�

,<-� ����%�
�����,�-��
"���0
�����"����
�3����
����
������/���
���
��9����,�
�
6�
�������0
�
�-�������������������0����0�����������"0�"����
�0����������0
�����
����
��
�0
�
�0���
���E� ,�-����� ��� ����������%��
�������A�� @������$�
��*
���	��%�� �
��9����
���������0
�
�0�%�
�%���������
"���"��
02����2����������������������6�������9����
����
��� ���%���� �
� �������� ���� 9���� 8���������
"����� 	�������� ���� ���"����� �����
�����
"����������
%����������0��������� �����%%�
%������ ��������"0�"��E����� ,0-�
��������������������������)
0��������%
����
��9����#$��1�<������
"�������������%��
�����
�
�� ����������6�������9�������������
"�� ������� ����������������%
������������*
���
	��%���
�������%
���F������������������������&�
�
,D-� ������%
�������
"��������������������
��"�������
������%�
��������0����������
0
��������
��%"���0���0�
���������,%���0�%��������
"������� �%��������
���
"�������
8� )
0��� 6
�������-� ���� %������� ��0�
�� �����
%��� 0
�����"��
��E� �� ������� 
�� ����
%�
������������3"�"��
������������������������������"�0���������
����%"���0���0�
��
�"������ �
�� ���� %�
����� ���� ���� 0
����"���� %

�� ��2��� 0
�����
��� 0�"�����
0
�0����
���� ������������
�� �����
%���� �
� �"����7
�� ��������"0�"��� �%�
������E�
���� �� ���2� ���������� 0
��"0���� 
�� ���� %�
����� ��� %���� 
�� ���� �0
�
�0�
�%%�����������������"��������
���0"�������;�>��"��������
�������3&���
�
,A-� ���� %�
����� ���� 0
�0������ ��� #$$D� "����� ���� �"�%�0��� 
�� ���� 9����
���������'���������%&� �������"�������
��������������������%�
���������������
�

������
������%��������
�����������������%%�
%�����������
����
����6
������0��
������������ ����� �����������&� � ���� �"�������� 0
%
������ 
�� ���� 6
������0��
�������������
������%�
��������������
"�����3%%����?�:�
��������%
��&������2���
0
%
����� 
�� ���� ������������ ���� ���� �������� "%� 
�� �� 	�������� 6�
"%&� � ��� ����
%�
%
����������������������������
��!���������
��8��0
�
�0� ����
%��������
����"�����������������2�
����������"%�����	��������6�
"%����0
��"�����
������� ����
���
����6��������*
�
"����
"�0���&�
�
,@-� �
�����
��������������0������0����������0������%�
���������0
�0����������
����������0"����������;>#��"��������%&������7"�����0���
���
������%�
�������������

�7�0��������������������������"�0������&��	
��%"���0���0�
���"������������������
����� ��0"���� ��
��� ����� �����
%��� 0
�����"��
��� ���� �%��������
�� 
�� ����
%�
����������������&��������������������0�������2������������������%�
���������
���
�������������
"��������B"������
����"������������������
������������&���
�
,�$-� ����%�
������
"����������������
�������=1#$������%���
������������������
�
�������0
������
������%����
������
������2������2��
�������
�������
�����������
��� 9���� ��������� ��� ���������� ��� ����  �)6H ��� %�
%
����
�&� �������� ������ ����
0"�������� �� �"������ ��%� ��� ���� ���������� ����� 
%%
��"������� �
"��� ������ �
� ��0"���
������
�����"�������
������%�
����&���
�
,��-� ��� )���� ,)
0��� ������ �
�� 	����0
��� 8� 6���������-� ������������ ����� ��
�"���� 
�� ���� �0����� 0
�������� ��� ���� 9���� ��������� 	�������0� �����%
���
'�
����� �
"��� ����0�� ���� 0
�����"����&�� ��� ������� 0
�0����� ��
"�� �
�� ����
�0������
"������%��
�������&���������2���������
�������3#�*����."�0��
����������
)
��
�� !
��H	�� �������� ���� ."�0��
�� �������� ���� %�
����&�� ��� ���� ���
�
0
�0��������������������0"�������"��������%����������������������������0��������
�
������"����
���������0������0������&�
��
,�#-� ������%
�������)�����������
����������������%�
%
�����
�������������	��������
6�
"%� �
�
���
�� ����%�
������
�� ����%�
����&��3�4
������ ��������'�
�����

12



�

=�

�
"������
����%�
�"0�����������
"�� ����%��������?%�����"������� �%��������
��
��
�0����&��������
"�����������������������������"���������������2��
��������
"���
���� 	�������� 6�
"%&�� ���� 3#� *���� ."�0��
�� ���� )
��
�� !
��H	�� ������������
."�0��
�������0
��������������������������������������%�
��������%��
������
0���
���
�
�� �%�
�����&������ 0
������ ��� ��H�3� �
� �������� �����"������� 0���H�������
�
������3#�*��������3#�����������7"�0��
�����
"����������������������%�
������

��������7"�0��
�����
"�����2��%��0�&��3���0���������������
�����%�
������
"���
�����������������
"����������"����������
������4
������ ��������'�
����&�
��
,�>-� ��� 	��������� ���
���� ���� �
������ ����� ���� ����
��� ���� 9��� ���� ����
300
"�������*
����
�������%�
��������������
��0��"������������%�
�������
�
�����

���������
�������0
"���%���
��������"�0��
�&��������
��������������������������������
���2������9���0
"��������������
������
����%����
���������"����0����&�
��
,�:-� ��� *"��
02� ���� 0
�0����� ��
"�� 9��I�� �
��� ��� ���� 300
"������� *
��� ���
%����0"�������0
"���������������� �����%
��� �%�
������������� �%�������� �
�� ����
�"����"���1
"��
�������
%�����"�������"��������%�����
��������
����&��������%
����
��� *"��
02� ���� ���
���� ����� �0����� �
"��� 
���� ��� �%�������� ������� ����
�
��0����������
���"�������
������%�
����&�
��
,�=-� ��� 3"���������� ,�
�%
�����  ���0�
�� �����%����� 8� �����
����-�0
������
����� ����������� �
��1������������0�%�
��������� ���� ��%
��������
������� ���� ���2��
���
0������ ����� ���� %�
����&�� ���I�� �
��� �
"��� ��� �
� �%������ �0�����
���
"���������7
��'�
7�0���������
�&������
"������������������������
�������0
������
���������
������%��������
��
�����0�����������������"��������������0
���������
���� ���2�� ����������&���������0
�
������� ����� ���� ������%�
0����������� �
����%"�� ���
%��0���
�%�
������
�"������������
������%�
����&�
��
,�<-� ����)����������
�0
�0��������
"��9��I���
������ ����300
"�������*
��� �
��
����%�
������"���"%%
�����������0
������
���
��������%
��&�
�

,�D-� !�	5)/� �����������
��
�������0
������
����
����0
��������������������
������
����(1�

�
,�-� �����9�����
"�����
"�0���0
����"�����
��0���������300
"�������*
����
��

����9�������������	�������0������%
���,�
���8�!
���-�'�
������
���0
������E�

�
,�-� ����� ���� �������� "%� 
�� ���� 6
������0�� ������������ �
�� ���� 9����

��������� 	�������0� �����%
��� ,�
��� 8� !
���-� '�
����� ���
����"����� �
� ���� �������� ������ �
�� !���������
�� 8� �0
�
�0�
 ����
%���� ��� 0
��"�����
�� �����  ����
��� ���� 6�������� *
�
"���
�
"�0���E�����

�
,0-�� ����� ���� �
�%
�����  ���0�
�� *"������� 	�������� 8� 	"%%
���� ���

0
��"�����
������� �����
�%
����� ���0�
�������%�����8������
���������
�"��
������ �
� ���
������ ���� �?�0"��� ������ ���H
�� %���������%�
���������� %"��"���� �
� ���� ��������� ���� ��������� 
�� ���� 9����
���������	�������0������%
���,�
���8�!
���-�'�
����&�

�

13



�

<�

�:�� ���� ��"4 !"�� � � �'�� � !"+����� !� $%� ���)"� !�� � � +('� � +!����  !�
������(�������"���� ���� !"�7�����"� !�� ��/-8./9/9��
��������	�
�
��������������� ������!����"����#�#���$��%������&��������'��������%�������(��
!��%����  � !���� !� �����%�"� ������'� �%�� ��� )� &����%"� *���� �+� ,��%%�%("� ����� �%�
����%��%���+��������������%�������-�����%�����������	�
�
,�-� ���� ��%
��� %�
%
���� �� ���%
���� ��� 9��� �
� ������
��� *
�
"��� �
"�0��C��
%"���0�0
��"�����
���
��.�����(���.�������������%�/�����������������0������
%�����
%�
%
������� ����*
�
"����
"�0���������%�
����� ��������."�0��
��A�
�� �����#$��
������� �����%�
����� "������� ."�0��
��D� 
���#$�� ���� ������������ ��������3������
��
����
������	"��
��!
��&�
�
,#-� ������
���*
�
"����
"�0���0
��"�����
���������������
0���%�����
���	�����������
	�%������ #$��&� ���� �
"���� �
"�0��� �"%%
����� ���� %�
%
���� �"���� ����
�������"��
��
��������������"��
�7�0�����
�����%�
%
�����
��������������
�������
"�����
����
������%�
�����"��������� �
�."�0��
��A�
�� �����#$&� �����0
��"�����
�������
������
���B"����������������������0������
%������������"0�����."�0��
��A����
"������
0������� ����������&� ���� �
"�0��� ������
��� �������� %�
%
����� �
�� �����
%���� ������ ,��
J0�����
�������C-����."���
�����������&�����0�����
����������2����
�����
����
����
"��������
�%�0���0����������������������0������
%�����
0���
��(��
"���������������
�������������
	
"��������������
���������%�
��������������."�0��
��A�
�������#$&���
�
,>-� ���� *
�
"��� �
"�0��� ���� �
�� 0
��"������ 
�� ���� ������ ���� %
��0���� ����� ���
%�
%
���� �
� ���
0���� ��� �����
���	�������&� ���� 0
��"�����
������ ��2���� %��0�� �
��<�
���2�� ��
� �D� 3"�"��� #$�#�� ���� 0�
���� 
�� �� 50�
���&� � ���� ���
0���
��� �
"���
��0
��%����
�� ����������
��� �
0���%�����
���	�����������0�� ����*
�
"����
"�0���
��������� �
� %"������ ��� �0����� #$�#� ���
��� ��� ���� �"������� �
� ����	�0������� 
��
	������
������%��������?������
�����#$�>�,�����?������
�����'"���0-&��
�
,:-� ����*
�
"����
"�0�����������
�0
��"������
������%��(������0��%�-����.�����($�
�
��������
���,��	-�%��%����� 7
�����������9������ ��������������"��
����&� �����������
��	����������������� �
�� 0
��"�����
�� ��� ��� ���
���� ��
"%�
��������� ��
��
���
�"��
������&� ����
"��� �������� ��������� �
� ����&��%��0��%�-���������� �
��������
��� ���
50�
����� �����
"��� ��� 0
������������ �����
������ ����
������ �
�� �"���B"����
��
%��
������
����"��
������&��
�
,=-� ���� ��0���
��� �
� ��� ��2��� ��� ���� *
�
"��� �
"�0��� ����� ����� �
��� ����
�����0�����%��0���
����
��9����������%�
������
����������"0�"������������0����
��"%%
���
�����
%���&� � ���� %�
%
���� ���%
���� ��� 9��� �
� ���� 0
��"�����
�� �"%%
����� ����
�
"�����
"�0��C�������
���
���
�������0
�
�&��
�
,<-� ���� ��%
����"������(1� ,�-�9��C��������
�� ��������%�
%
����� ��� ����������
�
��� 	�������� K��
"������ �
����������� ���� �%�
����E� ,�-� ���� %�
%
���� � 9���
!��%
�����
�����0"������	�������0�	�����3��
0���
����
��"�����
��K��
"�������
"�����
����� ����
���������������
�����
"����� ����� ���	
"��������������
�����
"����� ���
!"���� 	����0��� ��������� 	�������0� �%�
����� �
0���
���� 	�������0� �%�
�����
�
0���
�����."�0��
��A�
���#$��	�������0��%�
�������������."�0��
��D�
���#$��!������
'
��0�������0���0�%"�������%�
�����"���&���
�

14



�

D�

,D-� ��������
����'��������'
��0��4����
�2�,�''4-�����
�"0�����J%���"%��
�����
���
"�� 
�� �"���������� �����
%���C� ����� ��
"��� ��� �����0���� ��� �
0��� %����&� ����
'�����������%�0�
���������%"����������J
����%
��0�C��
���
���
���
0���%�����0
"���
0
%��������������B"������&��������
���*
�
"����
"�0���%�
%
�����
���0
�%
��������
���'
��0���''4��J'���"%��
��������
"��
���"���������������
%���C&�
�
,A-� !��
����� ����� ���� �������� ������ ��� ��0
������ �
� �%%�
��� 9��C��
���%
�����
�����0
��"�����
������
��
��(1�
�

,�-���� ����*
�
"����
"�0��C���������
���$�$A$������������������#$#<����������
���
0���
�� 
�� ���� ��������0� �
"����� ������ �
� ���� ���� �������� ���
�"%%
����E��

,�-���� ���� ���
0���
�� 
�� ���� ������ ��������0� �
"����� ������ ����������� ��� '
��0��
		��� ��� �"%%
������ ���� ���� %�
����
�� �
�� 7"�0��
�� �%�
�������� ���
���0
��E���

,0-���� ���� ��0
�����
�� 
�� ���� ����� �
�� �� ���� %������ �0�

�� ��� ���� ����� ���
���0
������������%�
����
�����'
��0��		���,:-��
���������������
�������
�
�� %������ ��"0���
�� ��� ���� ����� ����� 
�� ��������� )���� ��� �
���&��
9����
"���0
����������
0���
��
�������0�

�����������*
�
"����
"�0����
���� ���� %�
����
�� �
�� �����0���� 0
�����"��
��� �
� ��"0���
�� ���� 
�����
0
"�������0�����������'
��0����		��10��
����0��������������0
��E��

,�-���� ���� ���
0���
�� 
�� ���� ������ ��������0� �
"����� ������ ����������� ��� '
��0��
		#������"%%
��������������%�
����
�� �
�� �����%
��� �%�
������������
����� 
�� �"������ �
�� �� ��
� �
�� ������ %������ �0�

�� ��� ���0
��&��
�
�������9����
"�����B"����������������������������
���
������9���
 �������������0
��"�����
��
��	�%������#$��������?��������
�0
������
�����
%���� ��� ���� �
"��� ����� ��0�
�� 
�� ������
��� �
� ����� �
��
%�
%
���E�

,�-��� ���� %�
����
�� �
�� �����0���� 0
�����"��
��� �
� ��"0���
�� ��� '
��0���� 		#��
����		#0�������0
�����"�7�0���
�����0
�������
��
����"0���
���������
��B"���������������
�'
��0��		#��,)�������'��2-��
�%�
������
������
��������� 
�� ����� �
�� %������ ��"0���
��� ���� �
� '
��0�� 		#�� ,�
���� 
��
	"��
��!
��-��
�%�
������
��0
�����"��
����
���"0���
�E��

,�-��� ����0������0���
��
�� �����������"��
��
�������������
��������"���������0��
0�������%�
�������������������
������?���
�'
��0���	���������0
��E��

,�-��� ����*
�
"����
"�0��������B"�������
���0�"�����%
��0�������0�"�����������
�
��� 	�������� ����� ��0
������� ���� ����� �
�� �� %
������� ���%
���� �
�
�����
%���� %�
%
����� ��
� �?������� �"��������� �
�� ������ 
���
�?%����
������
00"%���
�E����

,�-��� ����%���0�%���
������������0��
0���
���
���%�
��������."�0��
��A�
���#$�
�
����������
����?%����������������%
������
%%
��������������9�������
�
�� �?%����� �� %�������0�� �
��� ���� ������ ������ ���0������ �"�� �
"���
��B"���������������� �%�
������� �
���� �"���� �"���������������
%��&��
9��C��
�7�0��
���%%������
�����������������
"����
�����
���0
���������
���
0���
��
���������������"0��������������'1$�1.AE�

��������������%���
,�-��� �������
0���
��
������%�
�������������."�0��
��D�
���#$������������
��

���� �%� �00
%������� '
��0�� 		:� ��� �"%%
������ �"�7�0�� �
� ����
%�
����
����
�����������%"���0������%
�������0�0��H%�����������00�������
���� 
"�� ��� ���� %
��0��� ���� ���� �������
�� �
� ��� %���� �
� ���� ������� ����
�����0�%��
������������������0
��E���

15



�

A�

,7-��� �������
0���
��
��%����
��������������."�0��
��D��
��%����
���0�������������
�"�������"��������
"����� ���%��0��
����������������."�0��
��A�
���#$��
���������������%�

�������'
��0��		:���������
0���
�����������
����
��
�"�������"�����
�0
%�����������
���0��������
�����������������0���
�"�E�

,2-��� �����'
��0��		:��%�0���� ���������
�� ��������� �����
"���
�� ������� ����
�������� ��

��%�0�� ����� �
"��� ��� %�
������ ��� ."�0��
�� D� 
�� �#$�� ����
��
"������ ������� �
� ���� ��%��0�����
�� �����?������� ������� ���������0��
��

��%�0��,�?0�"���������
%��������
�������������0�����-&�����%
��0���
�
�������������"���
�������������0������%�
%
��������0�������%��������"�"���
��0�
�0�����
���������"���� ���
��������������
�� ����� ���������
0���
�E�
�����

,�-��� ���� ��0
�%
����
�� 
�� ��?�� ���
� '
��0�� �''4�� ��� ���
"�� 
�� �"����������
�����
%��������"%%
����&��

�
�>�� �4��)�!(�+4��'�����##����(+���� !���)���1� ��""�7�����"� !�� ��/-8./9-:��
�������
	�
�
,�-� ���� ��%
��� 0
��������� %�
%
����� �
� �%���� "%� ���� ������0� !��"����
�� 5�����
,�!5-� %�
0���� ��� ����������� ���� 0
���������
�� 
�� �
�10
���
�������� 
�7�0��
��� �
�
�!5C��������� ���� �
0����
"�����
"�0���
������ ��� �"����"%%
���
�� ����%�
%
���� �
� ����
 ���0�
��
��������������������%
�����
���
��0
���������
�&��������
"������%�
0��������
%�
0��"�������� ���0�
���
"���������
��
��
�������0
��������������
�7�0��
��&�
�
,#-� ����!
��� ������0� !��"����
�� 30�� �@A:� ����� ������0� �"��
������� ���� %
����� �
�
�2���!5C���
������
"������
������0�����������
"�����������%
��&����%�0�������!5C��
�

2������
��
��%�
������
���
��������0��
����"0������%������������������8��������������
%�
������
�� 
�� �������� 
�� 
�� 
�
�� ����0����� %�
�������� 
�� %���0������ 
��������
%��2����������0��
�����0&�3��!5�0
"������%�
%
����
������
���
�����%����
�����0���&��
�
,>-� ����� �� ������0� �"��
����� ������� �
� �2�� �� �!5� ��� "��� �
��
�� �� ����"�
���
%�
0��"��� ���0�� ���� ���� 
"�� ��� ���� )
0��� 3"��
������I� ������0� 5������ ,'�
0��"��-�
,�����������������-�!��"����
����@@<&�����%�
0��"�����B"���������������0��"��
�����
�
� 0
��"��� ����%���
��� ��2���� �
��������0������� ���� ������0��
���
��%�
������
��� �
����
�%
�����������5����&������"��
�����"���%"���������
��0��������
0���%�%�������0�����

"��
�����%�
����
����
����"������B"����%"���0�����
������%�
%
�����"0��������������
�
����0����%�������
��%
�������
��0���
�������
��������������!5�����������%�
%
���&�
����������0��"��
����������"������
�������"�
��#��������
�����2��
�������
��2��
0
�����
������%�
%
��������������������������
������
�7�0�&�
�
,:-� �"������9���%�
0��"���������
�7�0��
����������0������������
���%
��� ����
�
������
0���.
���������%
�����
��*
�����
�������������������&�����*
����������%�0�����
��2����
��2������0
������
���
��������������������
�������
���������������
8������� 
�� �������� �
� %�
0���� ����� ���� �0���� �
�������������� ���� 
�7�0��
��E�
�%����������%�
%
���������
����0���
����
�������
������%�
%
���&�����
�
�7�0��
���
�������0�������
����!5���������� ���0�
��
�����������8������%
�����
��������������
�����������"��
������
�%�
0����������2��������5��������%�
%
���&�
�
,=-� �������� ���"�� ����� ���� 0"������ %�
0��"������� ���� ���� ��� 0
"��� ��2�� �
�� ��
��0���
���
�������������
�7�0��
����������0�������
����!5&�3��������������������0�
�"��
�������������������B"������
�0
��"��������%�
%
��������!5&�������������
�����
���� ��� �

2� �
� ������� �� �0����� 0
��"��� ���� ����� ��%
��� �
� �� �
0��� .
����

16



�

@�

�����%
�����
��*
��������0�������
���������������������
������ ���0
"�����2����?��
�
�����
����� �
��2�����
����� �
�����������%���%�
%
�����"0������� ����������
��
�
"��������
�������&�
�
,<-� 4
��
����� ���� ����"�
��� 0
��"�����
�� ��� ����� 
�� ������ 
�7�0��
�������� ��0������
���������
0����
"�����
"�0���
����������"����"%%
���
��%�
0����������������%�
%
�������
��%
����
"�������"��������
����� ���0�
��
��������������������%
�����
����B"�������
�"��
������
�� �
�� ����5����� �
� ������&� ����  ���0�
�� �
"��� 0����"���� 0
������� ����
������ ���� ��� ��� ���� �
�� ��%%�� �
� �"��
����� �����2���� 
�� ����5����� ��� �
"��� ���
��%
����� ��02� �
� ���� �
0��� .�*� �
�� �� ��0
������
�� �
� ��� ���� �
� ���� ��������
�����&�5�0�� ���5����� ������������� ���� 
�7�0�
���
"��� ��� �
������� �����������
������� �:� ����� ����� ����5����� ���� ��������&� ��� ���� �� ��B"������� 
�� ���� )
0���
3"��
������I�������0�5������,'�
0��"��-�,�����������������-�!��"����
����@@<&�
�
,D-� �����
�������������
�7�0��
���������������H
�������
0����
"�����
"�0���
��
�����
������"����"%%
���
������%�
%
��������
"������,����?�������%�
0��"����%���0�����-�
��%
������
������
0���.�*��
������0
������
���
���������
������������������&�
������
�
�7�0��
��������������0����������� ���0�
��
��������������������%
�����
��
�����������������������"��
������
��"��
����������2����
������5����&�
�
,A-� ���� %�
%
���� 0������� �
� ���� �
"���� �
"�0���� %�
0��"���� �
�� 0
����������

�7�0��
����
��!5C��0
%����������	�0��
���>�
������)
0���3"��
������I�������0�5������
,'�
0��"��-� ,�������� ���� �����-� !��"����
��� �@@<� ���0�� ������� ����� ���� 5�����
�2�����"��
�������
"���0
�����������
�7�0��
����"������&��
�
,@-� 3���0�����?�%������������%�
%
����0��������
"���������%���"%��������������

������4��0�����
"������������� ���� �%��������
��
����%����������0�
������ ���
�
���������3���
��&�5����
���
�7�0��
��������0�������
�����%�
%
�������0�����������"���
�"%%
���
�� ���� �
0����
"�����
"�0���
��� �
0���*
�
"����
"�0���
������'�������
"�0���
�
��������"���
�����
���
�7�0��
���������������
�������0���������
�������������
��
������
����� �
� ���
�� ���� 
�7�0��
�� �
� ��� ��%
����� �
� ���� �
0��� .�*� ������ ��� ����
��������
�%�
0�����
������������������
�7�0��
�&�
�
,�$-� !�	5)/� � ����� ���� �������� ������ ��� ��0
������ �
� �%%�
��� ����

�
��
����(1�
�

 ����������"��
����������������
����� ���0�
��
��������������������%
�����
��
�
������0
���������
��
��
�7�0��
����
��!5C������������
��������
�7�0��
�������
����� ��0������� ���� ���� �
0��� �
"���� �
"�0���
�� ���� ��� �"��� �"%%
��� 
�� ����
%�
%
���&��!5C��������
�������������
�7�0��
���
�������
"�����
"�0���
������
�
�� ��� �"��� �"%%
��� 
�� ���� %�
%
���� �
"��� ������ ��� ��%
����� �
� ���� �
0��� .
����
�����%
�����
��*
����,.�*-��
������0
������
���
���������
�������������
�������
�������
���������������8������&��

�
�9�� 
!�� )+��� !�  #� �� ��!�� ��!�� �!���� ��'�&�� <���=� 7� ����"� !� � ��
/-8./9�-��
�������1	�
�
,�-� ������%
������������
���������
�"0��
��
�����������������0�������9�������
�����
�
��%%���0��������
���
���0��������
"���
�2��
������������������
�2����������%�0���0�
��������0��
0���
��&������9)!	����������
"���
���
�����
��"�����
����������#=�."���

17



�

�$�

�����D�	�%�����������������"������
������%
��������"%%
����
������	0������������

�������
�7�0�����&��
�
,#-� ����	�0�������
��	������
�������%
�����������%
�����
�%�
��������
"�0��������
���� ������5����� �
� ����
�"0������!��"����
��� �������
"������ �������������0���� ���
�
����0�&�������%
����
��)
��
��0
��0������0�������."���#$�#�����9������������
�������� �
� 0
������� ��� �%%��0���
�� �
�� �� �0���� ���
&� � ���� ��������� ����
�����%
�����
��3��"���'���� �
��#$�#H�>� ��0�"��������0��
�� �������"����� ����#&�� �
�
F3����� )���� !������ %��
�� �0���� �����  ��� �
�� 9���C�� 
��� 0����0��� �
���� ,�
�
0
��0�����	"���#$�>-G&��
�
,>-� 9������������������9����)����!������	0����,9)!	-���������0�������
"��
��� �?�������� 0
��"�����
�� ����� 2��� ���2��
������ ��
� �
"��� ��� ����0���� ��� ����
	0���� ,����������� %������-&� � ���� 	0���� ���� ����1��������� ���� ����1����������
�
0"����� 
�� ���� 
��� 0����0��� %����� 
�� ���� �������� ����
�2&� ��� ���� ��������� �
�
��0
"����� ��
��� "������2���� �
�2�� �
� 0����� 
"�� ������ �
�2�� ��� �� ����� ����"%�����
�����&� � ���� 	0���� 0
%�������� ���� �?������� 9���� '����� 	0���� �����
"���
�"��������0�����������%�0��
���
���
�2��
�����������������%"���0����9���&�
�
,:-� ���������"����0��������
����������������0�����
"������"�����
�0
��������
�"��� 
%�������� 0
���� 
�� ���� �0���&� � ���� �
"�0��C�� )
0��� �����%
��� '���� ���� ���

�7�0������
�F9��%�9�����
����G�������9����)����!������	0��������0
������������
���������� �

�� �
��
��
������������ ����
�7�0�������"�� �
����
��������������"%%
��� ����
�
"�0�����������"����
�F��0"��������?%�����
"��
������
��������0�
�������"��
����I��
�
�������
�2G&�
�
,=-� � � � ���� �
��"�����
�� ���"����� ��� 
���� #$$� 0
����� ��0������ ��
� >$� ����������
����������� %������&� � 5�������� ���� 9)!	� ��0������ ���
��� �"%%
��� ��
� ���� �����������
%����������0�"���������%�

�����
������0�����
�2������������1�������������%"�%
���"��
	0���&� � 3�� �� ���"��� 
�� ���� �
��"�����
�� 0������� ����� �%%����� �
� ���� 	0����
������&� 3�� �B"������ �%�0�� 3��������� ,�B�3-� ���� 0
��"0���� 
�� ���� 9)!	� ����
�������������������	0��������%
��������%
��������%�0�����"���
�%
����������������
�%�0��&�
�
,<-� 3��%����
�������%%��0���
������"���0
��1�
1��������������������������0�������
"���
�
��
�� ����%
��������%
������� �%�0�� �
�� ���� ����
�"0��
��
���� ����� ������� �0���� ���
�
9����� �
�� �
��� �
0��� ���������� ���� �"��������&� � ���� ����� 0���� ���� %������� ���"��
,�'/-�����;A&#@�,#$�$�%��0��-��
�����������������
��
%�����
�������������������
�0
���
����
� ,*�!-� 
�� �$&:&� ���� �0���� 0
���� ��0�"���� �� ���� "%� ��?��� 0
��� �������� ��� ���
���"��� �"������ 0
��&�5�� ����� ������ ���� *�!� ��
��������� �� �
�"��� ���"��� �
�� ����
����
�"0��
��
������9)!	&�
�
,D-� ����0"������%�
7�0��������0�����
��2������%%��0���
���
������9)!	�����������
������
�
%�����
������������
���"�������������%%��0���
�����50�
����#$�#&�3���0���
��

�� ����9)!	���
"������
�������� ��� �0�����#$�#������� ����������2������
���
�
��0��%���
���
�����0����%�

�����
���
�2���
"������������4���"����#$�>&� "���������
�
��0�� %���
��� ��� ���� ��������� �
� 
%������ ���� 	0����� ����
"�� 0������� �
� ����� ����

%�����
���������
��������%
�����������"���%�����������"00���&������
%�����
��
������
	0�����
"�����B"�������������
����D������%�
�������0�
���:������"�0��
�����������
����!
���
�2�� �������
�0����� �����0�� ����&����� 0
��� 
�� ���������������
"������
�"�����"�������
�������0
������������
�����	0���&�
�

18



�

���

!�%��������%�)��������-�������2���%(�-���(��-���
/�����
/3��+�������-�����
�
,A-� ���� �
��"�����
�� %�
0���� ���"����� ��� D<$� �������"��� 0
����� ��
� :#�
����������
���������
����0
%�������'�

������)
0����
"�0�����������9������������
���������� "���� ���� �����%
��� ��%������������&� � ������ ���� �� �
�� 
�� �"%%
��� �
�� ����
	0����� ��0�"����� ���� ������� ���� �%%�
�0�� ��2��� ��� 9��� ��� ���� �����
%���E�
�
���������������"����
��������
��0������0���
�������������	0
%�������
������
%�����
��

������	0���&����"�������
�������������'�

����0
�������0������,��%����������
A=L�
�� ���� �
���� 0
����-������ ����� ������� ��� ���"��� �"�� �
� ���� ����"��0��
�� ���
���"������������������%
���������������
����.
��������������6�
"%&�3���?%�0������
�
����� ��
"%� 
�� �
��"������� ������ 0
����� ����0����� �� �������� ���"0���0�� �
������
)����!������	0�������
������������������%
����������
�����������%%�
�0����2������
9��� ���� ��� ��������� �
� �
�2� ����� 9��� ��� 
����� �
� ��������� ���� 
%%
��"������� ����
0�%����������
�� ����9)!	&��
���
�� ����0
����� ��0������ ��
��
��"�����
���
"���
���"��������������
�0�����������"���������	0
%��
������9)!	�
������������
�������
���
�����0
����
��"�����
�&�
�
,@-� ���� 9���� )���� !������ 	0���� ���� ����� ��������� ����� 0

%�����
�� ����
�"%%
��� ��
�����0����	��2��
������� ��0�"����� ��
�����
��
"������0��������
"�� ����
����0�����
�2�&� � 9������� �
�� ������ �
� �"���� ��� �%%��0���
�� �
� ���� 	�0������� 
��
	����� �
�� �����%
��� �
� ����
�"0�� ���� 9)!	� ���� ������ ��� ���
� ����0�� ��� ���� ���������

%%
��"����&���
�
,�$-� !�	5)/� � ����� ���� �������� ������ ��� ��0
������ �
� �%%�
��� ����
�%%��0���
�� �
� ����
�"0�� ���� 9���� )���� !������ 	0���� ����� ���� ��� �
� ��������� ��
�0�������
�����0���������#$�>&�
�
*.�� ��('3�%"�5����!"4 ����� !���!�������6����1 ���%� # �� -./-7/�� 7�����"� !�
� ��/-8./9-/��
�������3	�
�
,�-� ��0�������������������������%
�����
����������������
"�0��C���������������
�����%
�����
���������	����0��'
��0����������
%�����
����%����������"%%
�����������������

�� 0������� ��� ����
���� �"����0�� ���� ����
��� ������� ��
� ���� %����
"�� ������&� ����
��%
�������
"��%�
%
��������������
��
���������������&�
�
,#-��� 3�� �� ���"��� 
�� ������ �"00������� ���� ��������� ����
���� �"����0�� ���� �����
���"���������� �%��������
�������%
���������������������������0
���
��%��0��0���
��
���������"��
�������K��������������������������K�	�0��
���>��������	����0�&��"0��

�� ���� �"����0�� %�
������ ���� �
��� ����� ��0
�%
������ ��� ���� ��������� ����
�����%
�����
��,�8�-�������������0��%
��0������%���&�3�����
����
�����%
��0�����������

"�� ��� ���� ��%
��&� � ���� ���
0����� �"����� �
�� ������� �����0�� �
�� #$�#H�>� ����
;>�#>D�D$:��;#$�$$$�
�����0���������
0������
������%"�0�����
��������
�������������&��
�
,>-� ���� ������
��� �
� ����������������0��%
��0����� ����
�7�0������
�� �����
"�0��C��
���"�����%�����
��#$�:H�=��*
���	��%���
��9���&��
�2�������%���������%������
�����
�"��
������� 0
�����"���� �
������ �0�������� �� ������� �����0�� ���� ���"�� �
��
���� �
��
9�������������&�
�
,:-������'"������ ����0���+��� ���0
���
���
"�������0����������0
����"���� �
�%�
����������
������
�%����������
���B"���������&�	����������
"������%�
�������0�
�������0
"����
���� �
�� ���� ������ ���� �
"��� ��� ����������� 
�� �� �%� 
�� ���� 9���� �
"���� �
"�0���

19



�

�#�

�������&�3���0��
���
��%�
%��� �������9����0
"�����0
"�����������%��"������������
0
�����
����
"������
������0�"����
�����������������0�"������
������������%�&�
�
,=-����� ����� ����������� ��������� ��0
������ ����� �
0��� �"��
������� ����������� ��
���"�����
�2� ������
"������ ��������0
����"
"���� �
����%���
��
����?������ ��� ����
������ 
�� �� �������������� �����&� 4
�� 9���� ��� ���� ����� ����������� ��� ������ ��������
��������0�����
�2�� �&�&�����3�����*� �
���������
��
����� �
0����� �%
������ �
�������
������������������������������
�2�������0��&���������������������B"������
�����0"������
%������ �
"������"�� ���� �
0��� �
���� ���� �
���� ����� �
� ���
"��� �������� ��0&� �8��
�
"����������������
"���
������������������%����������
�2����������������������%
��0��
�"����0
������������������������������������?%�����0������%����
"������������������
�
"������%�"������
����"0����������
�2�������������
����
�������������� �����������
2��%������
�������9����
��������"0�����%
�������
�
,<-���� 3�����
������ �8�� ���� ����������� ��� 5%�����
���� ������� '���
�� ���0�� ����
50�
�����
�3%������������
����������'���
�����0������ �0������
�4���"������������
��
02��
���������������"�������
���%���
����
�����0���������������������
�2��������������
��0
��������������0��������&��
�
,D-���� ���%����
"���������

��������
����%�����������������������������������������
3���0���3��3����:���
�������� ���� ��"�2� �
��������
�
������ ���9���&� �9���
������� ��
� ��%
��� ����� ���� �3� ���� ������ ���� ����� �� ��0�%�
0��� ����� ��������
����������� �
�� �
�� �������0�� �����
�2��� ���������&�3�����
������ �������������
����������� ������������ �
"�0��� ��� ���%�0�� 
�� ���� �������� �
��0���� ���� ���������
������
�������
������
��9��������������&��
�
�,A-��� '�
����������
����
���
�����%�
%���
��9����������0�"0����%����
�����������������
������� �����0�&� ��"0���
�2� ���� �
��� ���
� �����
%���� ����������� %���� 
�� ���� 9���
�������� ��0�"����� ���
����
�� 
�� �������� �
"����� ����� ���� �
0���
������� ���2�� �
� �
0���
������0�� %����� ���� �
��� ������� ���
����
�&� ��
��� �
�2���� ����� �
0��� �����

���������
���
��������%�����������������������������0��������������0�������%
�������
0
��������
������������������0�&����������K�����
����������
������%�����K��
"����
��
���%�
�����������%���%��%�������������������������0��
�����������������
������������
��������0��
������������������0�&��
�
,@-��� !��
"�0��� ���� �
�� ���
�� �
�� ���� ��������� 
�� ���� %"���0� �����%
��� ����
�2�&�
�
�������8��������
�2����0�
�����������"��0
%�������0�
�������0
"�����
����"���
����� ������ %
������� 0
"��0���
�� 0�������� ����� %"�� ��� %��0�� �
� ����� ���� %"���0�
0
"���������
����
������0��������
��
"�����"���
���
�������0�&��
�
,�$-�� ���������������0
����0���
���������������
��0�����?%������������������������&�3�
������� %�
0���� ���� ����� 0
��0��� ���� �� ���� ������ ����� 0
����0�� �
"��� ��� ���
%��0�� ��� ���� �
�� ���� ������ 
�� ���� ������� �����0�&� ���� �0�� %����0��
�� �����0�� �
"���
0
����"���
����%�
���������/�������)��&��
�
,��-�� �����������	����0��'
��0����������
"�� ���3%%����?�*�
�� ���� ��%
������������
�"%%
�����������
%�����
����'�������0�����������"%�����������������������'
��0�������
���0"���
������������0
����0�
�������%�����%�0��
����"��������%�����������������&�����
������
��������0��%�������������������
%������0
�7"�0��
�������������0��0
"�0�����0�
���
����0
"���������
"������"�����
����������������'
��0������'�����
��������������������
�����0�&���
�

20



�

�>�

,�#-�� ���� ������� 	����0�� '
��0�� ���� 
"�� ��������� ���� �����%
�����
�C��
������������ �
� �������� �� ������� �����0�� �0�
��� 9���&� ���� �
��
����� ������
��� ����
��������(1�
�

,�-�� ��������0���
�� 
�� ��� 5������� ������� 	����0�� ���� �
��� ������� 	����0�����
'���
��

�
,�-�� ����"�������������0������
�2��
�
,0-�� )������
���������������
�����������������0���
������,�-�����,�-���
���
�
,�-�� 	����������
"�����������������
�����%�
��9���&�
���
�
,�-�� 3����������������0
����0���
�%�
�����������������������
��0���������0��

�
"���������%��0���
������������
������������������0������
��
�
,�>-��� !�	5)/� � ����� ���� �������� ������ ��� ��0
������ �
� �%%�
��� ����

"%�������������	����0��'
��0���
��#$�#H�>&�
�
*/�� ��)� 3� �)���!?��� !$��)(��7�����"� !�� ��/-8./90-��
�������4	�
�
,�-� ����
�� !
��� )��2� ���� ����� ��� ��%�����
�� �
�� 
���� >$� �����&� � ��� ���� ���
�?%�������"������0��������������
�������0������������
��������
��%���������0�
��
�����
%�����"�����&������%��������0
�
�0�0����������"0����"��������������
����
�����%
��� %
��0������ �"������
�����7
�� �0���� ������
����
��������������
���
"���2���&� �����%�
%��������������������
��������������������
"����������
������"%�
��0�"��������������
��"��"��������
��������������2��������������

2�J�"���
��C�����
������������
��
�������
�����������0��������������%�����0��
������%�
%
���&��5���0����
����������
�2����������
��������8���������*
�
"����
"�0���
����
����%%�
%������
�����%
�������������������0
������������ ����)��2�!
�������"�������������������
"���
��������
���&�
�
,#-� ���� ���%
���� 
�� ���� ����� ���� %�
%����� �
"��� �������� 0�%����� ��0��%��� ��� ���
���������������
��;�&:�1�;�&A&�����������"���%��0���
����
"������%
��������������
�
���
�����"0�������������0
������
���������������
����0��
����0"�����0
������������
������
���������0������������0���������%�
%�������������
������������&�����������
��
9���'�
%����������������,�-��
���������;#=$�$$$���
������"�"���0�%�������0��%������

������
����%�%"%�%�������������
%���������%��������
��
��%��
��������"����
����������� ��� ���� �������� �����%
��� ��������E����� ,�-� ����� ����0
���
�� ��������������
�
�2�K��
��;#=�$$$�1�����������������B"������
������
%����������������%
������������
�
"�������������
��������"�"���0�%�������0��%��&�
�
,>-� ������
����
��������������������%
����
���������������%�
%�����������
"������
��

��� ������0���� "��� �
� ��� ���� 
�� ���� ����� ���� %�
%����� ����� �
������� �%��0�����
0
�����"�����
�����0
���
�7�0�����
��J���%�9�����0
�
���
�6�
�C&�������0��������
��������������J6�
��������
"��6����
02C��"��%�
�������
�����������������
������0
���

�7�0������0
"������
�����������0������0�������������������������%
�����������&�
�
,:-� ������%
�������
"����������
�������0������02��
"��E�%�
%�������%�0��E�������
�������
������0"�����������%
���	�������&��
�

21



�

�:�

,=-� 3����������������������������)��2�!
��������
�������������
������%��������
��

�����������
%������������
����������������3����30��
��'���&��'�
%�����������������
�����%

��0
�����
��������������
�����
����
����������%���������0�
��0
"�������������
���
�������0����"�����������0�%����� ��0��%�������������
�� ����������%"���0��������&� �3�
�������� 7
���� �����%
���������������������������
%��� �
� �����0�� ����0"���������"���
��
���������������%"���0���0�
��������������������&�
�
,<-� !�	5)/� � ����� ������������������ ��� ��0
������ �
��%%�
��� ����� ����

%�
%
���� �
��� �0���� 2�
��� �������
��!
��� )��2� ��������
���������
�
�
�����"�����
��)��������������0�
�"����
�������
%����0
���
�E���������������
���� %�
%����� ����� �
�� ���� �0���� ��� ��0������ �"�%�"�� �
� ��������
��B"�������&�

�
*-�� 2���('������ !�1��!�# ����!��-./-�7�����"� !�� ��/-8./9�.��
�������5	�
�
,�-� ������%
�������
"���������%
������
�����%"���0�0
��"�����
��
������������4�������
30��
�� '���� �
�� 9���� ���� 0
���B"���� ��������� �
� ���� '���&� ���� 0
��"�����
��
%���
������ 
%��� ��
� #A����� #$�#� "����� #>� ."��� #$�#� �"�� ����� �"�����
��������
�00�%���&��
�
,#-� ����6���(��������%�,��%�+���7�%��,43'-�������������������"�����0��������0
"����
���������
���
��
�����������������
%������������
��
�7�0����������
"����������"����
��
2��� �0��
��&� ��� �
0"����� 
�� �
��� ��"����� ��� ��� ���� ���� 
��� ����� %���
��������
����0���� ���� 0
"���C�� ����������� �����
��� ���� �
�2����� ��� ����� ��� ���� �
��� ����
�2�
������&��
�����������43'��?%��������"%%
�����������������
����
�������%
�������

���
����������0
���������
����"������������"0�������������������&��
�
,>-� ���� 43'� ���� �"�7�0�� �
� ��������� 0
��"�����
�� ��� 4���"���� #$�#� ����
�"���B"������ ����� �
� ���2��
����� ��
"%�� �
�� ��?� ���2�� �"����� 3%���� �������&� ����
'�����������
�������
�9��������������.
���������%
�����
��*
����&����%�
�"0���>@�
����������%���������
��������������0��������������
������
0"������������������
���"��� 
�� ���� %�
0���&� � 3� ������ ������ �����
�� 
�� ���� 43'� ���� ��������� �
�� %"���0�
0
��"�����
��
��������
�#A������
�#>�."���#$�#&������������2��
�������
"%�������
�������
�������
������%"���0�0
��"�����
�&�����%"���0�0
��"�����
�����"�����������"������
#=�����������%���������
�������#=����%
�����
�����&�
�
,:-� 	
�� 
�� ���� �0��
��� ��� ���� '���� ���� �%��0���
��� �
�� 
���0��� ���� ����
0
���B"������ �� ���� 4������� 5���0��� �
��� ���� 0������� ��� ."��� #$�#� ���� �
"��� ���
�%%
������ ���	�%������ #$�#&������������ �
� �"������ �����0���� �%��0���
��� ���
���
��������"�����&�
�
,=-� �����0��
��%
����� ��� ����4�������30��
��'���� �
��9���� 0
�����"���� �
������ ����
������
������2���%��
����������*
���	��%���
��9���(�
�

•� �
����%�����9�����0
�
����
��

•� �
�%"������0���+������0
���
��

•� �
���02����������������
�

,<-� �������2��
�����0
��"�����
��%�
�"0������"����
�����������������������%�"��
���%
����&�3���� ���"��� ����43'������������0������������� �
� ��0���������
����
���
����������������
�����������%�
�����&�������"�����������������������������
�����%"���0�

22



�

�=�

�������0�
����
����������������
�����%
������&������%"���0�0
��"�����
������%�

����

������ 
�� ���� !
���� ���� �����%
��� %���� ���� ���� ���
� %�02��� "%� ��� ���� ���"�����
��������!���������������&����� ���%
����� �
� ����%"���0�0
��"�����
��0
"�������%����
����������������������%���������
���������������
���������%
��������������
�����0��
���������
"���������3%%����?��
�������%
��&��
�
,D-� ���� 6���(��� �����%� ,��%� +��� 7�%�� 8���  � 8�3� %�
������ �� �����
�2� �
��
�����������������%�
�������������������
������������������0
"���&����
"�������%"���0�
0
��"�����
������'��������������������0�����������
��������0������������������
�
������&��
�
,A-� !�	5)/� �����������������������������0
�������
��%%�
��������
����

��
%��
��
������4�������30��
��'�����
��9���&��
�
*��� ���'!����� �!)� �!6�� !&�!���� ���6���� � !������ <����=� 7� ����"� !� � ��
/-8./9�0��
�������9	�
�
,�-� ���� ��%
��� "%������ ������� 
�� ���� ��	�� %�
0"������ %�
0���&� 5�� �:�
���0��#$�#�������0���
��������2����
���
��?���������0"������.�0
���0
����0�����
���
>�����0��#$�>&��������������������J����
"��C��?%��������
"�������"%%
����������
���� 0
��� 0
����0�� ������ �������� 0
����
��� ����� ��0"���&� ��� ������
��� ��
0
%��������J�����
�2C�
���%�0��������"%%�������
"������%�
0"���&��
�
�������:%(�(���%��
�
,#-� 5���<�����#$�#������)������
�������
"�0������0
�������
����%�������������
��
�
����:$��
0��������
����������
����
���������
����
�9���&�'���������
�����������

�������� 
�� 9��C�� ��B"�������� ��0�"����� ���� %�
0"������ ��������� ���� ��������
�
�"��
�����0�"�����2�����%�0���
������0
����0�&�5��#:�����#=�����#$�#�������%�����8�
�����
����� ,�8�-� ����� �� ���2��� ���������� ������ �
� ��������� ���� ���0"���
�
�"��
��� �
� �������� ��0���0��� ���� �����
������� �����0��� �
�� �����%����� ����
�����
����&��
�
!��������%�%(��%��,��������%��������
�
,>-� 5��#=�."���#$�#������9����
����
���������'�
0"������*
�����%%�
����
���� ��0
������
�� ����� ���� �
"�0��� ��
"��� %�
0"��� �� �
��� �
����0�� %�"��
�%�0�������� )
��&� ����� �
"��� ���
�� �� 0
��� 0
����0�� �
���� ��
"�� A$L� 
�� ���� ���"���
;:� 1� ;=��"����� �
� �����0�� �"������� 0
%������������� ���
� ����������� �����
"�0���
�
�� �0
�
���� 
�� �0���&� ���� ��	�� �
"��� ��� �����
%��� �
� ���
�� 
����� 9���
 ���0�
���������� �����0���
"�0�������9�����
�0
����
�������0��&��
�
,:-� ����'��1'�������������� ���������%
�������"�����
� ���"��������
��������0���0���
���������
�������	����0����
����0��,��	�-��
"������0
%������
�����
���	����0���
0
����0�� �
�� �����7
����� 
�� ���� %�
�����
���� �����0���� ����� �
�� ������� �%�0�������
0
����0��� ,F�
��G-� ���� ������������� �����0��&� � ���� '��1'����� �%%�
�0�� ����� �������
���?�������� ��� ���� %�
0"������ 
�� �����0��� ���� �������� 0�
�0��� ����
"�� �������0����
������
����%�
0"������0
���&�������
"�0��������
��������������2�
������������"����

�� ���������� �"%%������ ���� ������
��� �����1��%�����0���� ������� �� %�
0���� 1� ����
���������
�� ������
"��� ��� 0
%��?� K� %����0"������ ��� ����������� ���%"���� ��� �����
�
"�����0������0
����0�"��� ����������"%
��9��&���
���������������
�����%�0��������
�2�

23



�

�<�

�����������%����
"����
���?�%����
�2����������"������2���������������������������
��
��������
����%�
0�����
���
�2�����������������%���������������
����"�0��
�&�
�
,=-� ������%
�������
"����������
��������?�����%�����0��0
��������
���
�

�
��� �
����0�� 1� '��1M"�����0���
�E� ��������
�� �
� ������� ,���-E� �������
'���������
��(�'���������*����������������E��
��������
���

�
����	������,F�
�G-��
����0���
�
�8���������������
��

�
�����������������
�

,<-� ����%�
%
����0
����0���%�������9����
"�������%%�
?�������;:�1�;=�%���
����� �
����� ��������%���
��
��"%� �
�=�������������%
��������?�����
�,�-� �
���� �"������=�
�����&� ����� ���� �� �������0���� %
�������� ���"0��
�� 
�� ����
��0� �%���� ���
"��� ����
F.�0
��G�0
����0�����0�������
������
"���;�#�K�;�>�%�����������#$�$H��&��
�
,D-� ���� ��	�� ����� �
� ��0
"����� ���� "��� 
�� �
0��� 9���� �"%%��� 0������ ����
�%�
����� 
�� �� L� 
�� 9���� �%%�����0��� ��� �� ������� ���� �
� ���� �����%����� ����
���������0��0
����0�&����������������������������
�����0
����0������
�������������
�"��� ���� �
0��� ���
"�� ��2��&� ���� 0
����0�� �
"��� "��� 2��� ����0��
��� �
� ������
%���
���0������� �����0����%��������� �������������������
����&� �3�� ����'MM��������
�%%��0����� ���� ����� ��������� 
�� ������ �?%�����0�� ��� �����0����� �������
���������H�"�������
���"00����"�������%
����0�������������������&��8���
"����

2�
�
�"�����������2�
����������
"�����������0
����0�&��
�
,A-�� !�	5)/� �����(1�
�

,�-���� ����0
�������
��������%
�������
���E�
�
,�-� ������?�����%�������������� ���������%
�����������������������"��
�������

�������������������
���������������������"�"���0
����0�E�����
�
,0-��� ���������
"%�
������������%�������
�������*��������������0���
�� ���

��������������
�������������'���������
��&��
�
**�� �!6�� !&�!�����('3�%"�5���"���2 �3��)�1��!�7��+���!���!����"��
��������8	�
�
!�	5)/� � ����� ���� 0"������ ������ ��� ���� 4
������'���� �
�� �����
���������������
���������������
���&��
�
*0�� �+)(���� !"+����� !�-./�8/*��
������!�	�
�
,�-� �
��"�����
�� 
�� ���� ������ �"����� %�
%
����� �
�� #$�>H�:� ���� ��"�0���� 
�� <�
	�%������� �����
"��� �"�� �
�� A����2�� "%� �
� ���
������ #$�#&����� 0
��"�����
��
�����������"�0����"0������������������%����
"������������0�����
����
��������
��
0
���������
��
�� ����
%��
�������
��� �����
�����������������������
��������
�
0
�������0
��"�����
�����%
����&�

24



�

�D�

,#-� ���� 0
��"�����
�� �
0"����� 
�� ;:#� 
�� �������� ���0�� ����� ���� 2��� ����
%�
%
����&� � ��� ��0�"���� %�
%
����� �
� �������� ���� ;#A� 
�� �������� ����� ����� �
��
�������������� ���� ��������0"����������"�����4����0����'����,��4'-�������������
������������
�� ��������0������� ��0�"���� ��� ����0"������%�����"���
�� �������������
�����������
��%�0�����#$�#H�>&�
�
,>-� ���������
������������������2����
�����������������
����������6�
"%�
,��6-��
�0
������������%�0���0��"��������"����
����0��%
���
��
&��������6��
"�������
���
"��
"�������"�"�&��������������
��%�0���0� �����
���������0���
�� ������6�����
��0����
"%��
"���������������
����
�2�����������������������0��
���0������
"���
������������
�%�
�����������0�&�����������������������������6��
"�����%
����������������
�
� ���� �
������ ������� �
������� ����� ���� �%�0���0� ���"��� �
�� ���� �����
�����
���������8�������%
���
��
�����������
�����0
��"�����
�&���
�
,:-�� !�	5)/� � ����� ����*"����� 0
��"�����
�� ��"�0����
��<�	�%���������� ����

������������������������
����������0�"�����������02���
�������6��������
�
������������������
���&�

�
*;�� �!���4��"��5��!6�� !&�!��1��# �&�!�����"'$ ��)��
������!	�
�
,�-� 3�� ���� ����� ������� 
�� ���� �������� �
������� ��� ���� ������� ����� ����
'���
���0�� ����
�����
"���0
���������
0"������"�1����
��2���%���
���0������
�0�����������0��
������������
���������C�� �����
�����"�������%������
�����������%�����
8������
����� ���0�
����&�

�
,#-� ���� �����%����� 8� �����
����� %���
���0�� �����
���� ��0�"���� �������
�������������"�����
�����������������
��2���%���
���0�������0�����������0��
���������
��
����������C�� �����
�����"�������%����&��	�%��������������������
��������0�"�������
����  ����
���� �
� %�
����� ���� ���� ����H���
����
�� "���� �
� 0��0"����� ����
%���
���0������0��
�����"���&���
�
,>-� ���������B"������������������������
������0��
����������"����������������
����
����� ��
��� ����� ���� ������� ����������
���� ,."��-� ���� �� ����� �
� ����� ���"��&� � 4
��
��������������������������������
����%%�
%��������
���
������������
�������#�

�������"����
���
�������
���������������������%�
�����������B"��������"%�����&��
�
,:-�  "����� ������� ��� *"��
02� ��B"������ ����� ���� '�� K� ������ ���������� K�
%��0������� 
�� "��0�%��� ������ ��0�0���� 
�� 0
�������� �
� ������� ���� �
�� ��2��� �
�
����������0
"�������%�����
���
������#��������"���%��0����������"����K��
����0�0��������
0
�������&�
�
,=-� !�	5)/� ������������%
�������
���&��
�
*:�� �!���4��"�� 5� �!6�� !&�!�� ������ ����� <�!6�� !&�!��� ��('3�%"� 5���"���
1 ��# �� =�2�!�!������ !�� ��!(�-./-8/���
������!�	�
�
,�-� ��������������2����
��
�������������B"�����C���"����"�����
���
�������%
����
��
#$�#H�>� ��%
����� �
� �������� 
�� �D� 	�%������ #$�#&� � ������ ����� �
� �?0�%��
����
�����"��
��0�%�����0����������0��������������
������B"����������%
��&��
�

25



�

�A�

,#-� !�	5)/� � ����� ���� �����"������ 0�%����� �
��0���� ������0��� ��
��"����� �
��
#$�#H�>��
�����������%�����8������
����� ���0�
�����,�����
���������������
����������'
���
��
-��������
������������B"�����C���"���
���
������
�������������
�
���&�

�
*>�� ��$�!�����&$��@"��!)�� �4 ����������� �@"��4)�����
������#�	�
�
,�-� ���	�������������������������%
���
�������
��
��������"��(1�
�
*�(���$�� ;� 9���� 4����
� '���E� '��"��� �
�%����� *"�� 	����0��E� 5��%�0�� ����
'�����%�0�E�����4�"���!�%
������
�
,��%%�%(� <� :%2���%��%��  � 	
���� '�����E� )
0���  ����
%���� 4����
�2�E�
�
"����� ��������"0�"��� )���� ��������� 	0���"���E� 5��������� )
���� '��2���E� ����
9���!��%
������
� ��C��!����4���0������
��"�����
���
�
������  ��
"���
��������� !�0�0����� ������� '
��0�� �������E� 3���
��� �
"���
���
������!�0�0�����������E�������������%�����'�
�����
�
,#-� !�	5)/� ����������"%���������
����������0
%��0��0"�������
��������
������

�
�����&�
�
*9�� �����"4 !"��� ��'���#��)��#���6���� !�1 ���%�2��&�3 �?�� !"+����� !��
������#	�
�
,�-� ������%
���%"���
��������%�
%
�������%
�����
����� �%��������
�������%
��C��
, ��-�0"������0
��"�����
��
����������3�����
��'
��0��4����
�2&���������������%
����
�����
�� ����%���0�%��������
"�� ��� �����
"�0��C�����0"���
���
0"���������.��-�� +���
�2�����%&��
�
,#-� ����������3�����
��'
��0��4����
�2����%����������0"������0
��"�����
���
"���
����������������������������������
"��6
�������C��
�������
�7�0�������
��������
������
���� %
��0���� �
� �0������ ��
��� 
�7�0�����&� � ��� �
"��� ��� ������� ���� %
��0�� �����
�2�
������
���� ����� ���������
������������� ����B"����
��
���
�� �
����"��� �������
��
��
�9C��������
���"������"���
"������&������������0
��"�����
������0�����������������
"���
�����0�����
��������0����
�6
���������������������
������%�0���0�B"����
���"��������
����� ������ �
������ �
��
����� ���� ��0���� �������� ����"����� ������ ���� ����� ���
���
"�0����� ����� ���� 6
�������� �
"��� ���� "%� �� 0�
��� %����� ����%�������
�
����
���
� �

2���� ���� ���"��
���"������"�&� � ��������
������2�
�����������������
�
"��� ��� �� 0���� �
�� ������0�� ���
0������ ����� ���� �
�2� 
�� ���� �
����
�� 
�� �
�&�
����0���
�������� �����
����
������ �"�� �
� ��%
��� ������� ��������� ��� ���� ���� 
��
#$�>��������������0
������
����"�����#$�=�%
������0��
�&��������������������"���
�
�"��
�������
����
����0
��������������
���"������"������"������������������
%
��0��������
"���������3�����
��'
��0��4����
�2&���
�
,>-� ������������
������"��
��0�%����������0�����%��0���
�������������
�������%
���
������0
�����"������%"���
�6
��������%
��0���
����
�&������%�
%
�������%
��������
���������
������
"�0��C��)
0��������%
���'���������00
��������������#$�����������%
���
���������%���������������������������/�
�

26



�

�@�

,:-� ����0
��"�����
���
0"����������������������������
���������������
�7�0������
�
���9�������
������ ����%
��0���� �
��0������ ��
���
�7�0�����&� � ���������� ����� ���� ������
�����
�2� �
"��� ��� �� ����� ������ ��������&� �  ��%���� ����� �
������� ���� 0
��"�����
��
�%����� "0�� ���� ��������� 
�� �� �"���� 
�� ��0���0��� ���"��� �"0�� ��� �%%�
%������
�
������������
��
���
����&������0
��"�����
������������������
��
������
%�0�(1�
�

•� �������������
��������
��

•� �������0�������%�0���

•� �
��������
������
0��������
��������%�0���

•� �
�2�����
�������

•� '��������
�
4
"�� ���� 
�7�0������ �
�� ������
�� ��������� �
� ���� �
%�0�� ����� %�
%
���� ������� ����
0
��"�����
���
0"�����������������
"�����������%
��&�
�
,=-� ���� ��%
��� �"������� 9��C�� �"�������� ���%
���� �
�  ��C��  ����� 3�����
��
'
��0�� 4����
�2� 0
��"�����
�� ���0�� �
"��� �
�� ���� %
��0�� 0
���?�� "����� ���0��
�"�"��� ��0���
��� 
�� �9� ������
�� 0�%�0���� ���� �
�� ����� ���� %�
������ �
�� �
"��� ���
��2��&�������"������%
������������0�������3%%����?�*��
�������%
��&�
�
,<-�  "����� ������� ��� *"��
02� ��������� �
� ���� �����0���� 
�� ���������
���� �������
�������
�������
�������������������
����
�����������6
�������C��%�%���
�������"�"���

��������
�&�����	���������"�����

2��
��������9��C�����%
�����
���0�"����������"��

�� ��������� �
� �0������ �� ����
������ �����0�� �������� ������
�� ��
���� ���� 0������
0�������%��0���
��&���
�
,D-� !�	5)/� � ����� ���� %�
%
���� ���%
���� �
� ����  ��C�� ������ 3�����
�� '
��0��

4����
�2�0
��"�����
����
��0
���������
�������������������������������������
����9������%
�����
� ������>��50�
���������
���&�

�
0.�� ��&$�����('3�%�2+!)�7�1� (��""��4 ����
������#�	�
�
,�-� 6

�� %�
������ ���� ��������� ���0�� ���� ����� ��%
��� �
� ���� 0
������� ����

"���������� �
�2� ��
� ���� %����
"�� >� ����� %�
����� ���� ����� �������0������
���"0��&�������%%��0���
����
������#$�#H�>��������������������������������0
"�������
�������
������7"���
������������
�����������C������0�%�������4��%%��0���
������������
�
�����0���������������������������4"������&�������"����
"���������
���0��%��

�� ���� �%%��0���
�� �
� ��� 
����� ������ %��0��� ���� �
�� 0��0�� �=� ���2��� �� D$L�
�%�
������ 
�� ����� ������ %���
���0�&� � ���� ���� ���� ������ ������ �
� %�
�����
���������00���� �
���
"����������� �
� ������ %�
������ ��%
�����
"�������������������
��������
��50�
���&�
�
,#-� �
� ������ #�<� �%%��0���
��� �
�� #$�#H�>� ������ �������� 4"��� ���� �����
��0�����&� �3��"���� �����:� �%%��0���
����
"��� ��� ��0������%�������� ,>><� �
���-�
����� 0
�����"���� <:L� 
�� ����0�%����� �%%��0���
��&� � �@� ,#>L-� �
"���� ������� ����
�"��������
��%%��0���
����
������#$�#H�>���������������4"��&�:@�,=AL-��
"����
������������"��������%%��0���
����
������������������������"����&��#:��%%��0���
���
��
��� ���� :� ����� �%%��0���
��� ��������� ��0������� ��� ��������� ���� 0
��� �
��
"����
�������
��;#>�AA$&�
�

27



�

#$�

,>-� �����
�������������"����
"�����
���0��%��
�������%%��0���
���
����
�����������
%��0��������=&#����2������������0�������"0��
��
���������������"����
"�������������
��
=#����2�&�
�
,:-� 3�� ������� ��� �������������
������� ��� ������ 
�� ���� "%0
���� ���0��
���� ����
#$�#H�>���������������4"�����
"�������%���������������
�� ����0"�����������0����
������ �
� �
��
���� 
��
����� �
"��� ��� %�������&� � ��� 
����� �
� ���"��� ����� �0�����
������������������
�����������
�����������0�����������
����
������
������%�
�������
������
���������������0������"�������0���������������
��������������
����%��0���
����� �
��� �����%����� ���� �?������� �"%%������ ���
������ �0����&� � ��� ���� �
�� �
�
�
�����%
��������
��0���������%���
���0�����%%��0���
����
����%�
0�����������������
�
���%��������
������������0�����������������������
"�����������%
��&�
�
,=-� ��������������;:$=�D:$�
���
�2����
�����������0����������
����
������&��:�
��
���� 
"���������� �%%��0���
��� �
�� #$$@� �
� #$�#� �������� "��%%�
����� ���� ���� �
��
����� 0�
���� ��� ���� �
"���� �����&� ���� �7
����� 
�� ���� �0����� ����� �����
�%%��0���
���� 
�� ���� 0
%��?� ���2��
����H0
��"�����
�� ���"��&� ������ �������� ��
�"���� 
�� �0����� ���0�� ����� ������ %�
�������� ��� ���� *
�
"��� ����  �����0��
�
"�0�������0������������"�7�0���
��
0������0�����
���0����&�
�
,<-� ���� ���� ���� ������ ������ �������� 4"��� ������� �
"��� �
� ����� 
�� �$�
	�%�������
���0��������&������
"�����������00�������������������
%�������
���������00���� �
� "%����� ��%
�����
"��� ������������� �
� �����
"����������� ��� ����
����
��50�
����#$�#&�
�
,D-� !�	5)/� ������������%
�������
���&��

28



��

����������	������
��
�

�

���
���������
����	���������������
����
����
�����

�
������	� 
�� �� ������� 
�� ���� �����
������ ��������� ���� ������ ��������
�
����������� ��� �����
 �!�����������	����
����
 �����
 ����������������
���

���� ��������"��
������#$�#%�
�
&'�	���(� ���)�*�+��,���� -�������.�� �����/��
��
�� -0�!�1�������.��
���/�'�+ ��
!2���+��� �����	������������� ���3��
����� �����/�������
���
�����4�����
��� �������������� ����/�&�*���� ���'�5���������� �����&�	���� ����
��������������
�
4*	6�&'�	���(����+�/�	���������
�
��� 4����)4���(� �����4 ���������� -�
�7
����� )���!�
��� �����
����� ����
�����7����.��)��	�4�����
��-��������������&�
8�!���������.��������4��
���-�����
6�� ������ ���������.�� ���/�+ ��� -)���!�
�� 
�� ��������� ���� �����7
�����
�.��
���4����� ������ -�����7
��� 	�������� 1� )�������� �������.�� ���'�5��,�������
-&���
���!�� �������.�� �����&�3������ -�
�� �����
�� 6���!��.�� ���)������ -5 � ���
��������� �������.�� ���4�9�7�� -&���!�7��� 4!!
 �����.�� �����'���� -����� 
��
�������� �����7
��.�� ���&�0����
�� -��7������ :� &�
8�!��� �������� ���������
4���� ����:�+�����
 ������.���������9�����������-)�
!����!�	����!���6���!��.�
�

�����
�����
�����
�
���� �������� !��
��������	�
�
������� �
���� �������� �����������������������77
������ �
� �����
��������� ����
*�������)�
!����3�
 7%��
�
�"�� � #$%���&'�%������% #(�&#�")���!%������")�"��
�������
	�
�
'�	6*0�)� ����� ���� ��� ���� 
�� ���� ������� ����� 
�� #$� 	�7������ #$�#� ����
!
���!������!
�������������������������������������������%�
�
�*�� ��#%� +& #%� �$# , !-.� �-�%�� �-#-(���#%� �%�-%�(/0� �'����� &'� 1&. , ��� 2�
��, � &#��&��"3)�456��
��������	�
�
-�.� ���������� :� �����
��� �������� 4!�� #$$;� ��< ����� ����� !
 �!���� ��� ��
� �����
������7 �� ��� 7��!���� /
����� ��!�7�������������������	�������� -/���	.%� � ����
��7
��� �
 ���� � 77
��� �
� 7���������7� �77�
�!����� �
� �������� ������� 
 �!
��� �
��
��=7������ ��������������)��7
����4 ��
������� -� !�����9�����
 �����
 �!��.� ����
�������
���!��
��4 ��
�������-������!�������
�
 ���!
 �!���.%������������9����/���	�
���� ��
7���� ��� ���� �;� !
 �!���� ��� #$$>%� � ���� ��7
��� 
 ������� ���� 7�
!���� ����
�!��������� ������2����
�������������7
��!�����������9����/���	��
���������������� 71
�
1����� ���� ��������� �
�� ���� 7���
�� #$�#� �
� #$#$%� � ���� ����� �

�� ������
����7��

29



�

#�

�
��������������������;�!
 �!�������
 �������� �7�!���
������9����������&���������7�
-9�&.� ����� � !�� ����� ����������� ���� ���������� ���� 9/���	� ���� ���������� �
��
� �������7 �7
���������7�!�����
��������������< ������%��������7
���!
���������������
�
������������!������
�2���������
���� ��������;�9����!
 �!����!�������
 ��������������
���7
��������������!
���!��
��� �!��
����!!
�������
�����������2������������
 ���������
��7
��%�
�
-#.� &��
�� �
����! ���
������/�*���
�����������
��
�� ��!
�������!������ �
� ����
�
������
��������!
������
�����������7
�����
����������
��
��(1�
�

?������� ���� ��< ������ �
� !
������� ���� ���������� 9/���	� 
�8�!������ ����
7
��!����#$�#@�;��
�#$#$@#��!
�����������4���=����������!
����������������
�������
�� 77
����������������7
��!�����
�������
 �!��%A���

�
� �������

�
-;.� '�	6*0�)� ����� ���� �������� ������ ��� ��!
������ �
� � 77
��� ����
����������9/���	�
�8�!����������7
��!����#$�#@�;��
�#$#$@#���!
�����������4���=�
���
�������7
�����������7
��!�����
�������
 �!��%���
�
�7�� ��,�# ,-.� 8� �#9 �&#��#%-.� ���9 ,��� �&#%�-,%� :����;� 2� ��, � &#�
�&��"3)�4*���
��������	�
�
-�.� 5 �������
���� ���B;�
��#$�	�7������#$�#����������������2����
��
�������
��!����7�
! ������7�
������������=�����7��������
 ����������������7����������������
���������
�����������
����������!
����!�%�
� �
-#.� 6�� #B� 	�7������ #$�#�� ��� ��������
�� �
� ������� -���.� ���� ��� ��� �
� ���� �����
��
�����������������C�4��6���4����4�2�������7����	�
�����&���
���+���!2���
��D�
�������� �� !!���� ���77��!�����������
������%���������������������� ���������!�
���
��
7���� 
�� E� �
������ #$�#� �
� � ���� ������ ������ �������%� 4�� 7���� 
�� ���� 7�
!����� ��
+������� )��� ���� ����� 
�� ��� 6!�
���� ������ ���� 7
�������� 7�
������� ��� 9���
��7�������������-6���!��������������.� �
����! ��� ������	����< �������� ���
���
������%��
�
-;.� +������� 7���������
��� �
 ��� ��2�� 7��!�� 
�� #$� �
�����%� ��� + ��� ���
����
���������������+��,��������+ ��
!2��������������������
 �������
����������������
7��������!���!
����������������������
��������7���������
������� ���< ����< ����
��
����������������
��%��
�
-B.� ���� 7�
7
���� !
����!�� �7���� ��� 9����
 ��� ��� �77�
=������� FB1F"� 7���
����� �
����� ��������7���
��
�� 7� �
�"�������������7
��������=�����
�-�.� �
���� � ������"�
�����%� ����� ���� �� �������!���� 7
�������� ��� !��
�� 
�� ����
��!� �7���� ���
 ��� ����
G/�!
��H� !
����!�� ���!�� ���� �
���� ��
 ��� F�#1F�;� 7��� ����� ��� #$�$@��%� � 4�
�
� ��������
! �����7�
! ������7�
!����!
���� ����
�7�
�����������
 ��� ������
�
!
����!�����������������#$�;%��
�
-".� '�	6*0�)������������7
�������
���%�
�

30



�

;�

���� 1&. ,/� '&�� %��� $��� &'� � ��&��� &#� %��� � (�<-/�  #� ��#%� 2� ��, � &#�
�&��"3)�4*���
��������	�
�
-�.� �����
 �����
 �!����
�����������������
��� 77
��������� ���
��������!����
���

�����������������7����
�������������4 ��
���������������)�7��������
�������7
���
-)��.����
����� ���� ���!�������!��! ����!��%� ��������
��7�
7
���� ����� �����
 ����
�
 �!��� ��
7���� �� ���� 7
��!�� ���
����� ���� �������  ��� 
�� ������!����
��� ��� �7�!���!�
�
!���
��� �
� ������� ��� ���� ��������� 
�� 
��� 
�� ���� 2��� 
�8�!������ 
�� ��� !���� �
���
!� ��������%��3�
��������
 ��3����
!2���������
���������������7��
������
��!�����������
�
!����
�������%�
�
-#.� �������7
��!��������
7���������
 �����
 �!����
 ������������!
����
������������
��
������������!��
����������!����
���������
� !��������!�� �������� !��
����� ��%������
��������������
�� ��������
��������������������������5 ������������!
����
 ���
��������
������� ������� ������
!���
�%� ����������
�� ����7 ���!���< �������� ������!�
���
�� �
� ������������ �=������ 7������� 7�
7����� ����� ������
 ��� ����� �
� � ���� � ��� ����
�
�2���!� ���������� ��������������
����77�
������������� � �����������!��!
���%�
�
-;.� � ���� ��������� :� �����7
�����
�� ��7������� ��!������ ��< ������ ������ �����
��< ������� ���� ����������
��
�� ������!����
��� 
�� ������������ �
� ����
�
������ ��� �
���
8 �!��
���
��7��������!!��������������������������� ������!����� �� �
� �������������
��
���� ��������� ��������
��� ���!��� ����� 
�� � ������� ��!%� � �������� � !�� ��< ����� �����
� ����� �
��� 
�� ���� ������ ����� ���� 7��!���� 
�� �� ���
�� !
 ��� ���������� ����!�� �
���
������%��
�
-B.� ������!� ���
��� ����� !���������� ��� �� �
��� ������!� ����� � �� ����� �
�� ! ��������
7���!������ ��� ����������!�	�����'�� ����
�������3�������)���!��
��� -�	'3).%�������
 ��� 
�� ���� �������� ! �������� ��< ����� �7�!���� � ��
������
�� ��� ����)�7������� �
��
�����7
��� -)��.%� ���� )��� ���� �
������� ����!����� ��� ������ ��!���� ������� 
�� ��������
7
��!�� G	������� �������H� ����� ���� ���� �������� �	'3)�� � �� �
����� ������ #$�B��
�
 ������
������ ���
�����
��� ���7���!������!
�����
�������
 �� ����������
���7�!����
� ��
������
�%�
�
-".� ����������������7����� ���
�����
�����
 ����
�������!
 �����������������������
����������� ����������������������
��
���������%��������������
���7�
7
�������������
�
 �����
 �!�����
7����������7�
�!�����7
��!�� ��������
���������� ������� ��%���!��
������
 ���������
��������������)���!�������������
 �����< �����������7��������������
�����������
���� ���������=���������,�����������
����!������������� !�������������
�
����� 
�� �� ���
�� ���� ��2�� ����� !���� ����� ����� �
������ �
 ��%� ���� ����������
7�
!�����
 �����!� ������������
���������������!
�������!
�� �����
�����������7
��!�%���
�
-E.� �����
 �����
 ���
����!
�������������!����
���
������7 ���!��������������(1�
�

I� ������������!���������
�������������
�����!2�
������������%�
I� 0�����������
������!��������������
�����������
����������������������!���%�
I� 4�������������7�
�������!���������
����������%�
I� 0����������!
 ����
������7�
���������
��������������������������
��
�����


����!���%�
I� ���� �7���� ����� 
�� ���� �8
�� �
��� ���� ��
��� ;$7��� ���� ����
� !��
��

������������������������������7�����
���%��

31



�

B�

I� ������ ����� �
� 
����� ����
������ ��������� �������� �7�
�������
7
������%�

�
->.� ����
�����������������
���������������
��7����������������������������������
��
���������
�������������7���
����
�7��!����������
�%�&��������7������
����������
��< ��������������77��!������
 ����������!�����
������
!���&��������4 ��
����%�	�
 ���
����7����������
��
���������������������������������7 ���!��=7���������������!��!��
������< ����� ��
�������������4 ��
����%�	�
 ��������
 �����
 �!�����!������� �����
�
��������������������!
7�
������������� ���
����7����������
��������7��!��������
�
�����7 ���!��������������
 �����
 �!����
 ��� �������7
������
���
����������
�%�
�
-J.� '�	6*0�)�����(1�
�

-�.� ����7
��!������
 �����������7
������
������������ ���
��������!����
���
������
��������������
����D�����

� �
-�.� �����������������������!
�������
�����
� !������7
��!�%��

�
�=�� �#9 �&#��#%��� (�<-/��8��-�%��>&�<-�?�1.-#�2�,$���#%��#%� ����
��������	�
�
'�	6*0�)� ����� ���� ! ������ ������ ��� ���� 5
������&���� �
�� �����
���������������
��������������
���%�
�
�5�� �&#�$.%-% &#�&#�")�*3�7��9�#$���$?(�%��
�������	�
�
-�.� 5 �������
���� ���B"�
��#$�	�7������#$�#��������7
���7�
������������������
������!2�
�� ���� ��!����!
�� �����
��
�� ����#$�;@�B�� ��������� ���7����! �����
�� ���
�������� �
� ���� �����
������ ��������� ���� ������ 7
���
��
%� � ���� ������ 
�� ����
�
���������������������������7
����������
�������� ������������%��4�� ������������

�����7
������
 ������7����������
������������)�!����%�

-#.� ���� !
7���������� !
�� �����
�� ���� !
 ��!���
�� ��������� ���� �����
���
�����������������������������������
������2�������������������!������������1
��7�������������������� ��7��������������7���
��9���� ���������������������������
���������%� ������8
�����
���=7�����������������
���� ������������ �7�
���6'�%��
&����
 ���=7�����!��������
�������������������
������������
������7���������2���
������!����������������1�
 ��%������!
�� �����
���������������������
���������� !��
�����
� ������
��FE>�������������%����������������
�����7��������������������������
7�
7
����� �
�� ���� �����
������ ��������� ���� ������ 7
���
��
� ����� ���� 
 �� ���
477����=����
�������7
��%�
�
-;.� ���� ��7
��� 7�
������ ������!2� ��
��6'���
�2��
7�D�6�1*����K ����
�������
����+ ������
�� �����
��)
! ���D�����	7�!���!�5
! ��3�
 7�%��
�
-B.� �������������
����������7����
 ������������
�����������������
����������
3�
 7� -��3.� �
� !
������� � ����� ��� ���� !������� ��� ������ �
��
��� ���� ��!� ���� ����
������������ '
�� + ��
!2�� 3
��
�� �
����� ���� )����� +��,���� ��7���������� ����
�
�����%��������
 7����
��������#;�6!�
����#$�#%��������3������
����!
����
���� 
����� ������ ����� !
 ��� ��� �

2��� ��� �
� ������� ��������� �������� 
�� ������
����
��!
�%�

32



�

"�

�
-".� 4�� �����7
���
������!
�� �����
���
 ������7����������
���������
��;�)�!����%��
���������
��������
 ����������� ������
77
�� ������
��������������������������������
� ����� ��� ���� /�� ���� �
 ���
���������� 7��
�� �
� ��� �
���� �
��
 �����
 �!��� 
�� �B�
5��� �����
���������77�
����-��!� ������������������
 �!�����=��
��#$�;@�B.%��
�
-E.� ) ������������1�
�

•� ��� + ��
!2� �=7������� ����77
������� ����� ������� ���� �
�� ��!������

��� ���
����
��
�� ����!
�� �����
�� ������!2%� ������3������������� �����
�
��
�������< ������!��!2����� �����
 ������!��! �������
�����������%�

�

•� ��� �
���� ��2��� ����� ����!�� ���� ���� �
��� �
� ���
 ��� ����� 
�� ����
� ����%� ����	��������������������� ����)�����!���
 �!������
 ������!�
�����
���
��������������������7�!��
�������!����
 ������
�����!�������!
�
�!�
)����
7���� �������� �
�����%� � ����� ����� ��� ����� ��� 	���������
� �������� ����� ���� �
������ ��
 ��� ���� �
������� ����� ���� �!
�
�!�
)����
7�������������
���������������������������%�

�
->.� '�	6*0�)����������� �����!
�� �����
��7�
!��������
���%�
�
�6�� �#%��!� ��� 8� �#9 �&#��#%� � ��,%&�-%�� :�#9 �&#��#%�� � (�<-/�� 8� �-�%��
1&�%'&. &;�> #-#, -.��&# %&� #(�")�"3�*��
�������	�
�
-�.� ������� ����� ��2��� �
� �
��� -�.� ���� ������ < �����A�� -47���1/ ��.� � ��� � �����

���
�������7
����
��#$�#@�;���7
������
���������
���>�	�7������#$�#D�����-�.�����
� ���< ����  7����� �
� ���� 7
����
�� ��7
����� ��� ���� 
���
����� �=!�7��
�� ��7
��� �
�
��������
���"�6!�
����#$�#%�
�
��������
�
-#.� ���� �����7�����
������7
���
��
�������!����������F$%;>"����	�7��������
�1
F#%##J��
�1F#%E$;%���������
�����������(1��
�

•� &��������477��!���
���
�

•� ���������������(��
�

LF$%;>B�'�!�!������
����!��������
7
�����D��
1F�%M�#�)��7
�����
����!��D�
�1F$%�>J��� ������������������	����
��D���
LF�%BB#�*����������=D�
�
���������
���������������������������!������
��1F$%$E>�������� �����7������

�������
 ���
���������'�!�!�������������� ���������!������
������
�
������ �����7����
��1F$%">M��
�1F$%EBE�

�
��������
�
-;.� ����������������
�
���������� �� �����������!�����!������< ����������7
��%���

33



�

E�

�
������� ��� ��17������� -�
@��
� ���
��� #$�#1�".� ���!�� ���� < ������ �� ��7
���
���
����(1�
�

•� 	�����!��	���)����!����

•� 	�������
 �����
�������'������'
����

•� �����9����4!!����&�����#��

•� 3�
��������
 ��3����
!2��

•� 4#J�������'
����
�

����������������
�
�����
����������!������< ����������7
��%�
�
-B.� ) ����� ������������������ ��������� �
� !
7������
�� !������
�� ��
��� ��� ����
�
��!���%� ����9�7�� �����

2� �
� ���! ���������
�7
����� 5����!�� �� ����������� 
��
�����!������������ �%�
�
-".��� '�	6*0�)� ����� ���� ����� �� ���� !�7����� �
��!���� ������!��� ��
� � ����� �
��

#$�#@�;��
�� ���������7�����:������
�����)���!�
�����-�����
���������������
����������&
���
��
.��������
������������< �����A��� ���
���
������
�������������
����� ���< �����=!�7��
����7
��������
���%�

�
�4�� �$� #����1.-## #(�1� &� % ���")�*3�7��
�������	�
�
-�.�� ������7
������������7�
����
�������������7��
��������
��+ �������&�����-#$�;@�B.�
�
�� ��!�� ������
�� ������� �����
������ ��������� :� �����%� � ����!����� � �������
7�������� ���� �� 7��1��< ������ �
�� ���� 
���������
�� �
� ��� ��� �� !����� �
! �� 
��
������������������
���������
����7��
��������!�
����
��� ������� ��
� �
��1��������
���
 ���
������1�
1�����!������%������+ ������
�� �����
������?+
���	��7�A���7
����
�
�
 ���� �
 �!��� ��� 6!�
���� �������!��� ����� ?&A� ������ ����� ����� 
�� ��������!�
�7
����!�� �
� ���� 
���������
�(� 7�������
��� 7�
� !�������� 7���������7�� 7�
! ������
����7�
7�������!��7�
�����������7� ��� �����1�
 !�������
�2��
�����! ���
���
���
��
��!��������
��!
 ���!
����� ��� �
� ����
�����!����� ������ ������
 ������7� �
���������
?+
���	��7���
��9���A%��
�
-#.� �����������������������
����� �������7�����!
��������������
���������������
:����������������
�����(1�
�

•� &��������:������
�����

•� ���������:������7
�����
��

•� ����������������
�
��!�� ������
�� ���� !
��������� ������ �������� ��������� 7��
������� ������� ���� ����� ?&A�
�����
�2����������������7�!���!������!��������7
��!��!���������(1�
�

�.� 1��9�#% &#0� ������ ���������� !
����� ����� �
� 7������������
������
����
��7�
������-�%�%������������4�
���!����	 77
���	����!����
5	��4� ����������
����
���& ���!����������!.�

�
�.� 1�&?$,% 9 %/0� ����!����� ������� ���� 7�
!������� ������� �
� ����@��� �� �
��


����� ������� ����� 
�� �
�2����� !
����� ����� �
� ������
����
��
7�
������-�'&�������
�2�	7�!����)�������	�����������������	�������!.�

�

34



�

>�

!.� 1-�%#���� !0�� ��������
!�����������������=�������7���������7�������������
-�%�%�	�>.���
������!���7���������7�7�
8�!���:�7�
������-�%�%��������:�
�
!����!�������������
�.�������
����7������!��������
��������

�
�.� 1�&,$����#%0�����!����� !
����
���������7�
! ������ 7�
!������� �����

��� ��� !����
��� ���������� !
����!�� ���������� �
!������
!
����
�����
�����-�%�%�� �1!
����!������
�0�	�����	���7�
������.�

�
�.� 1�&!.�0� �7�
�������������������=�������! ��
���������
����7���! ��
���

�
! ����7�
!������� ��������� ����� ��
���	����!���	��������� !������
����������! �� ��������������
 ����!������

�
�.� > #-#, -.� 8� 1&. ,/� ��-..�#(��0� 
7�����
���� �7��!���
��� �
�� �����������

������� ����������������� ������ ���� !�7�!���� ����� ��� !��� ���
 �!����
��!
����������
���!��������������
����7
��!��
�����������
���������!2���
�
+ ��������
����������3�
 7��-��3�.�

�
-;.� ��!��������
���
 ��� �����
7� ������ ������ 7���� � ����� �����
������ �
� /�� ����
7���
�%� )�����
��� �
 ��� ��� ��< ����� �
� ������ � ����������� � �� ������ ������� � �������
7�������������������
��������������/�� �����
 ���
�������������
����77�
�������
�������%� �����������7������
 ������ 7������ ��
�/�� ���� �
�5��� ����#$�;��
���2��
���
��!!
 ������������
������������!2%����������7������
 ������7 ��������
������
�����7����������
�47����#$�;%�
�
-B.� ) ����� ������� ��� 	��������� ���� ��� + ��� ��������� < ����
��� ���� �
����
!
�������
�����������!����!� ���������
��
����(1�
�

•� G������*���������9���H�

•� �
����5����� ��������������

•� G5����������!�H�����5�������3�������������������

•� �
7�����������������
������ ���!��
�������#$�C����+ ��� �����

2��
�������
�
�������������4���!�������������������7�
����

•� + ���
 ���!��
7����������
��!������!��7�
����D�������
����
��������

�!����7��������������!�������
 ��C����+ �����< ���������	�����
�� 77���
��������
�������
!���
���
�������
������������
������������
�
��������������
��
�����������!
����!�
���

•� *�!2�
��!
�� �����
�����������������4���!������������
�������!�
� ����
�
-".� '�	6*0�)� ����� ���� ��������� 7��
������� �
�� ��!�� ������
�A�� � ������� 7���� �
��

#$�;1�B������
���%��
�
=)�� �#%��!� ���8��#9 �&#��#%�1��'&��-#,���-���&-�?��
�������	�
�
-�.� ���������7�����:������
�����7���
���!�������
���������
 ���������477����=�
�
�������7
������!� ������������������������ �����
�����������������
��2���7���
���!��
�����!�����������!��
�����������
���������A��)�����
����� �������7����%��
�
-#.� 5 �������
���� ���BE�
��#$�	�7������#$�#���������< �������������������
�����������������������!��
������������
� ��!�7�������������������7�����
���
��
��������!�!���������
����2����
��������������������!
���������
�������������
����2���
�
� ��������%� � ������ ���< ���� ����� ���� ���������� �
�� ����!��
��� ���� ��� ���� ��� ����

35



�

J�

�����
��������� ��
�������� ���� ������� ����������
���� -	�7�����.� ������ ����� �
�
�������� ��%��5
����������������������������������
����77�
7��������
���
����
����� �� �
������ �#� 
���� ��� ��� �
� ��
��� ����
�������� ���� ����� ���� 7�
������ �����
< �������� 7�����%��
�
-;.� �) ����� ���� ������� ��� ����������� ��������� �
� ���� �7�
������ 
�� ������������
��7�������������2�������
���!����!
�!�������
���������=!��������
�2%�
�
-B.� '�	6*0�)������������7
�������
���%��
�
=��� �#%��!� ���8��#9 �&#��#%�� ?2/�-���$� #����1.-#��&# %&� #(��
������
	�
�
-�.� 4� ������ �
 !����1�����+ �������&����
���
������=��!��������!
�� !����������
�������
��������������2����!�����������������������������2��������
��!
7�����%��
����������� 
�� ������1����� + ������� &����
���
����� �
�� �����7����� :� �����
�����
���������
 �����������7
��%��
�
-#.�����&��
���
����������������������2����
��
�����������������
���
�����4#��) ��������
���� ��=�� � ������ �
 ��� !
��!��� ��� 47���� #$�"�� ���� �
�� #$�;� ��� ������� ��� ����
��7
��%� �
�
-;.�����) ��������! ���
��C�
�

•� ��� '����  �����

2� �
�  7����� ��� ������
�� 
�� ���� �����
7���� 
�� ����
	���!����!
����!��

�

•� ���+ ��
!2� �=7������� !
�!������� ���� �7�!�� 
�� ����� �
7����� ����� 
��
�������������
������9����4��7����
��4!��
��&���������� ������������7
���
��
����!����������� ��������
���� � ����������
���������������
�����%�

�
-B.������'�	6*0�)������������7
�������
���%�
�
="�� �-� #�%�������@��-#?��&�!&�-%��� ��,%&�@���!?-%���
��������	�
�
-�.� ���	�������������������������7
���
�������
��
�������� ��(1�
�
�����������������������C�4�����
�D�6��������� *
����&��2�D� ����	�������!�&��������
477��!���
���
�
 ��!"�#$���%���$����������C�9����*����'������	!����-9*'	.��7����D�*
�������!��
�7����D�����4�����
����FE�'�� ���!����&�
�����
�
-#.� ���4 ��������������������������7
���
�������
��
�������� ��(1�
�
�������� 	����� &���� ���������� 	����� &���D� ���� ���� 3�
���� ���� �������� !� ��� +���D�
�
 ���
��� ������ '�!�!����� �������D� /
���� ������ �
�2���� ����� )�����!��D� ��7�����
������7�
����D�4���
������������	����
�@��'����
�
-;.� '�	6*0�)���������� 7����������
��������!
7����!��! �������
��������
������

�
�����%�

36



�

M�

�
=*�� +& #%���-#�!&�%-% &#��&-�?���(�����#%�-#?��&9��#-#,���
��������	�
�
-�.� 4� /
���� �����7
�����
�� +
���� -/�+.� 7�
������ ���� �!������ �
�� ���! ������
�������� ���� �����7
��� ��� ��� ��������� �
� �� ������!�� ����%� ���� /�+����� ��� �����
���
�
�������������
���������!���
���2����7
����%������� ��7������������� ��
� ����
�
 ���� �
 �!���� )�����!�� �
 �!��� ���� �� &������ �
 �!��� ��7����������������  7� ����
!
����� ��
�� 
�� ���� +
���%� ����&������ ��7��������������� �7��2� � �� ���� �
� �
�����
������%�
�
-#.� ������ ���� ��� ��������� ��� 7��!�� ����� ��!�� )�����!�@+
�
 ��� �
 �!��� ���!��
�
�����������!
����� ��
��
������/�+%�����4����������������!2��
�#$$"�������������
7�����
 ��
������%�������������� ����
��/
���������7
�����
��+
�����������< ������
�� �������
�� �
� ���� 4�������� �
� ���
�� ������
���� &������ �
 �!��� ��7������������� �
�
������%� �����9����4��
!����
��
��*
!����
 �!���� -94*�.����� ��< ������ �����&������
��7�������������������������
��������������
������������
�����������
������/�+%�
�
-;.� ������������ �������� �
������ ������������
�� ���� ��������������/�+�4��������
����!�������477����=��� �
� ���� ��7
�������� �
� ���� ��< ���� ��
�94*�� �
����
����!��
/�+���
�&��������7�������������������
�����������%�
�
-B.� �
������� ����� ���� ������
�� 
�� ���� /�+� 4��������� ���� �
 ���� �
 �!��� ����
��������������
������!��
������/�+����������7�
7
������
�����!�����
���
�������7
����
���!����< ���������!
������
���
������
 �����
 �!��%������
 �����
 �!����
 ���
�
������ �!�� ��� �!!
����!�� ����� ���� ������ 
�� ����!�� 
�� ���� /�+� �=!�7�� ������ ����
������������!�������7��� �����
�7
��!�%���������������������������
 ���������������
�
��������������������
�������
��������������������������
�����! ���
�����������
�������@0�!�������������
�������!���
������!
������%��
�
-".� '�	6*0�)��������
��
�������������!
���������
��
��������7
��������������������

��� 7������7�7��������!���������������
������������� ��������
�����/�� ����
�������
���������������
�����%��

�
=7�� ��#%�-#?���?<-/�����#���-.�1-�%#���� !��
��������	�
�
-�.� ������7
���7�
��������� 7�����
�����������������!���!���
 ���������
�����!���������

�� ����9���������������3�����)����&���������7%� �����7
�������� �
�� ����
���� ���9����
�����������!���%�6���������
�������
������9��������������� ��� ���!���������� ����������

��� ����� �;N� 
�� 9���A�� ���������� ������ ��� � ��� 7
�����%� ��� ���� 9���A�� �
��� �����
����
������� ��� !
 ������������FM�B��
����
�� ������������ ����7
�������� �
��>$$$� 8
����
�������������������
��
����FJ$��
�����������%�����7������������3
�����������������
�����
7���������������7�?3�����)���A�7�
������
�����������
��������
�����%��
�
-#.� ����3�����)������������ 7�
����
�7��������!�������������������
7������
6�������
��-��6.D�����?3�����)���A%���
��������9�����
��=���������
 ���
������
F�%;���������� ?��6A� � ������ �������� ���
� ����!
 ����� ����9���������������3�����
)���� &���������7� -9�3)&.� ���� ����� ����  7%� ���� 9�3)&� ��
 ���� �
�������� ��� ��
��������!����������������2���7����������
��
 ��������������������������������� !!���� ��
����
���� 7�
����%� ���� 7���������7� ���� !������� ��� 3����� �������� ���������
)���!�
��
��)����
���+
�
 ����
 �!��%��

37



�

�$�

�
-;.� ����7 �7
���
������9�3)&������
��
�����
���� ����=� �?��6A�� �������
��
9���� ����������� �����
���! ���������
���������������
��� �������!����7�
�����
��
����
���%�����������
�� ��7�����
 ��7����!������ ������ �� �
��!���
�� ����������
��
���������
������� ����!
��%� �4���
�7�����7�
�����
���!���������������������
7������
����9�3)&(1�

�
1�-����0�9�����
 �����
 �!����
���������
������9�3)&��
 ������������������
��6�� ������7�
�������
����7���!��������������7��
��7�
8�!��%���!��7��
���
 ������
�77�
=������� #$$� ���������� ��� ��,�� �
!����� ��� !
 ������� 
�� ��
 ��� B$$$�
�
���
����������=���#1�J�
����%��������������!
���
������7��
���������
 ���
F��1�#��� �������=7����
���
�"$$$��
���
�����������������!
�7���
��-�
����!��
#$�".��
 ������ ��������������������� ��- 7��
�FB$.%������������!�7��������������
�
����!
���
������7��
����
 ������!
��������������!
�&�
�����%��
�
4������ 7��
��� ����(� 	����!
���� �
��������@	�����������
	�������
 ���@	��77���� '�������� 4������%� 4� ������� 7��
�� ����� ���� ������
������ ������%� ������ �
 ��� ��� !�
��� ! ������ 7��
������� �
�� � ���� ������ ����
���
������������%��
�
1�-���"0�'
���
 ��
�� ����7�
!�����!�
���9�������������������������
���� �
���
����������
����7����������!
�� ��������@
��3�����)����&�
������

�
-B.� ������=�����7���
������9�3)&��
 �������
(1�

�

•� )����
7�����
���� �
�����������������
��9�3)&�7��������

•� 	��� 7���9�3)&�&�
8�!��+
����

•� 5 ���� ������� ����� ���� 2��� 7�������� ��� ���� 7��
�� ������ ��!� ����� 9���
�������
�

-".� '�	6*0�)� ����� ���� 9���� ���� ������� 3����� )���� &���������7� ���� �!��
���
����������������
���%�

38



To:   Dover Joint Transportation Board  

By: David Hall Future Highways Manager 

Date: 23rd January 2013 

Subject:  Joint Transportation Boards Agreement and Governance 

Classification: Decision 

 

Summary: This attached report sets out the updated JTB agreement and provides 
flexibility for a JTB chairman to vary the number of Parish representatives on the 
Board.  
 

 
1. Background 
The Joint Transportation Boards Agreement and Governance Report (attached) 
was discussed at the Environment Highways and Waste (EH&W) Cabinet 
Committee meeting held on the 10th January 2013. The recommendations therein 
were fully endorsed by the Committee.  

 
2. Recommendations 
Members of the JTB are now asked to endorse the recommendations in the 
Cabinet Committee report. Once this has been done the recommendations will be 
referred to the Cabinet Member for him to ratify the decision.   

 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact officer: David Hall 
Tel: 08458 247800 
 

39



�
�

��������������������������������������������������������������������
�
������� ��������	�
������������
����������������������
������������� ����������������������������������� ����!��������������
�
����� ������
��������������������������������

������ �
�
	
����� "#���������$#"%�
� �
�������� ������ ����!�������������&��'����
������&�(����������
�
��
������
������)����������&�
��������������������������������������������������������������������
�

���
�����

'���!������������������!�&�������������� ��'����
������&��**������+������
��!�������������������������������������&���&����	�
������������,���
����
�������
����������

�����-���

	�
������.!�����&��������!!�����������+��������������������������������������
��/�����&��������0����'��������������+������������*�����&���1�&�������������
�������&��������
�����-���

 ������!�������1����������������!�&����������������� �������
������&����!����&��
�*�.���*����������� �������
�����������������
�������+��������!������������-� ��������
���!��!���*������������������������������0����'��������������2���*�������*�-��

���������
�������

�3�	�
����������&�������������&�&������ �������
����

��3��	�
����������&���&�*�����&�������������������� �������
�����������������
�������
+��������!������������������&������� ��
�������

���3��	�
�������������**������!����&����������������	�
��������������
�����
�����������&��������������������&����������&�&�����������������������!����&����1�
���� ��-��

����� �������������
�
'������� ����!�������������&�4� �3�!����&�������
�������
�����&������������������
��&� �����!���� ������� ��*������ ��� �� &�������� ����-�  ��� � �� ��� ��� �&������� ����&� ��&�
&���� ���� ����� &��������
�1���� !�����-� 	�
���� ��!������������� ���
� ���� �������
������*�� ��������� ������*� ��&� �� +������ ������*� ��!������������ 
�1�� �!� ����
������������� ��� ���� ����&-�  ��� +������ ��!������������
��� �!��1� ���� ���� ��� �������
������-�

40



�
 ����������������
�������!*����������������������5��������������*�������������������
������������� ��� ���� � �-� ����'����
���� &����� ���1� ��� $##6���&� ���� ��� !����� ���� ���
&���-� 7�����&�
������
�������� ����������/�����&��������������������'����
�������
�**����&&������*�+������������*���!���������������������&-�
�
 ���� �����&����������!�!��� ���������	�
����� �������� ��������������� ����������&�&�����
� ��'����
�����������&�����!!��&�.�"-�

��� ��������	�
��� �!�"#��������

������� ������*� ��������� ����� !��&���&� �� &����� ������&� �����
���� ������ ����
!�������&� ��� ����� �����������&�8��������������$#���9�!��
����$#"$���&��������
�����&�����!!��&�.����-��

'�� ��**� ��� �!�&������ ���� ���
���*���� ��� ���� '����
���� ��� ���*���� �!� ��� &����
����������������1�����������������������&����!������!���$-%��:-"���&�:-$-�

+������!��$-%�����!��*�����������/��������
���
��� �������**����&&������*�+������
������*� ��!������������� ��� �����&� ���� � �-� ;������ ����� &������� �!� ��!������
'����
����� ���� ����� ��������� ������*� ������ ��� ��� �����&���&� ������� ��� ����� ����
'����
���������!����&������������
����������
���*�.���*������������!����-�

+������!���:-"� ��&� :-$� ������ ��&� �������� �*������ �������*�� ���
� � �����������**� ���
�����&���&����������������	�
��������������
���������������&������-�

$������������������%�����
����

 ����������������������������� ����� ��'����
����� �����������������*������������&�
���� ����������� ��� ���� � ��� ��&� ��� !��!������ ��� ������� �� ���
� ��� �**� ��!����� ������
��/�����������

��&��������������������������*-� �������
���**���������&������������
�����������������������&� ����!�������������!!����&�&�!���� ���9����������&�-�'��
������&����!������!��:-$�������������������*���**����
�**��������������&��������������
����������&������������� ���.��!������������
������������*����&�!����������
�!�*���-�
7�� ����� ������� ���� 
������ ��**� ��� �������&� ��� ���� �������� 	�
���� ���� ������
����
��������� ��&� ������ ���� &���������� ����� ���� �����
��58���� �����
��� ������� ��
&�������� ��� ������
�&-� ������
������ ��� �!!����*�� ��**� ��� ��!����&� ���1� ��� ���� ��.��

������� ��� ���� � �-� 7�� ���� ������ ��� ���� �������� 	�
���� ���� �!!������� �� � ��
����

��&��������������**�����������&�������������
������������������������!!��!������
������-� ������**������!����&����������.��
��������������� �-��

&���'����#����(
���

 ��������
����� �����&������������**���������&���&���������������������*<���������-�
=���� �����&������ ���������
��� ��&�8���������
������ ���� � ��� ��� ����*&� ����� ���
��&���&��**�� �������&� ��� ����� ��������� ������*� �������� ���� ���� �����&� ������������-� '�
��!������**� ��������!����&�&� ���������� ��������
���� ���� ��������� ��� ����'����
����
��&� �*��������� ���� +������ ��!������������ ������ ����� ���� ���
�*� �����
�-� 7�� ��� �����
������!���&� ����� ����� ��������� ������*� ��**� ������ ����� �� ������&� '����
���� ����� ����
�������������*�������*�����������������!!����&-�

41



)������������
������

�*�'�����������������+������������
��� �!�
#���������

��*� '������� ��������� ����#
���� 
��+������ ���� �+��  �!� �+
������ ��� �
��� �+��
����������,
���+���-������
������
�������#�
� �!�������#�

���*� '������� ���(��(���� ��� ��-������ ��� �+�� �
������ '������ ���� .����������/�
0�#+(
���
���1
��������+�����������
�����
�����������������������#���-������
�
�2���� �!���

�
�
�
����
���������
�����
�
3
����� ����&���**�
������� � >���������������	�������
����3��� #"?$$�$$"#:"�
.�
����� &���&-��**@1���-���-�1�

42



������
�
�
�

��������������������������������������������������������������
�
�
�
�
�

�	��
���������������������
�

�� ������
�
�

�������������������������������	���������������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�����	�
��������
�����
��������
���������

���������������

�
�
�
�
�

� !"#$%!�%&��%'"!���#"�(���)�

"�$��%*�$+��%*�# ,�
�%*�$+�	�,,�
-� �.$%�"�

"�$/��-��0��12�

�
�
�
�

�"&3��� � � �*44 �.��5��6�7�����/�8/�����
9�:��%/��� � ��5���5600���
�1��%3��� � ��;56;�-��������5�
�",3��� � � ��5���560080��� !"#$�� �,, �<���
��<!%..4"�$���$"3���
�
�
�
�

43



� �

�
�= .��������������	�
�� .�4��"�$="�������������+�%&������������������������������

���>����������
�����
������
��� %&� �%*�$+� 	�,,� -� �.$%�"� 
"�$�

-��0� �12� %&� $="� %�"� ?�!$� �="!" ��&$"!� !"&"!!"�� $%� �.� $="� @
��A� ���� $="�

� .$! #$��%*�# ,�%&������������������������������������������������="!" ��&$"!�!"&"!!"��$%��.�$="�

@�%*�# ,A��%&�$="�%$="!�?�!$�

��� $= .� �<!""4"�$� $="� )%!�.� ���� ":?!".. %�.� #%�$� �"�� %!� !"&"!!"�� $%�

="!"*��"!� .=�,,� =�'"� $="� 4"�� �<� $="!"B+� �.#! B"�� $%� $="4�  �� $="� �"#%���

�#="�*,"/���="�#,�*."�="�� �<.��%��%$�&%!4�?�!$�%&�$= .��<!""4"�$�����.=�,,�

�%$�B"�$�C"�� �$%��##%*�$� �� $.�#%�.$!*#$ %��%!� �$"!?!"$�$ %��

�������3�

�/� 
�������$="��%*�# ,��!"�,%#�,��*$=%! $ ".��.��"& �"��B+��"#$ %���D�����

%&�$="��6D���#$�

�/� �+� ' !$*"� %&� �"#$ %�� ����� %&� $="� �#$� $="� 
���  .� $="� ,%#�,� = <=)�+�

�*$=%! $+� &%!� �,,� $="� = <=)�+.�  �� $="� �%*�$+� %&� 
"�$� )="$="!� %!� �%$�

4� �$� ��B,"� �$� $="� ?*B, #� ":?"�."� ����� )= #=� �!"� �%$� = <=)�+.� &%!�

)= #=�$="��"#!"$�!+�%&��$�$"�&%!��!��.?%!$� .�$="�= <=)�+��*$=%! $+������

 .�B+�"��#$4"�$.��,.%�$="��!�&& #��*$=%! $+������$!""$�>%!C.��*$=%! $+�

����$= .��<!""4"�$� .�4��"�?*!.*��$�$%��"#$ %����%&�$="��%#�, .4��#$�

�����

;/� 
��� ���� $="� �%*�# ,� =�'"� �<!""�� $%� �#$� $%<"$="!� $%� #%�$ �*"� ) $=�

#"!$� �� ?%, $ #�,� �!!��<"4"�$.� ?!"' %*.,+� ".$�B, .="��  �� !",�$ %�� $%�

= <=)�+� ..*".�

0/� �= .� �<!""4"�$� !"&,"#$.� $="�  �$"�$ %�� %&� 
��� ���� $="� �%*�# ,� $%�

#%%?"!�$"�!"<�!� �<�= <=)�+�����$!��.?%!$�$ %�� ..*".� ��$="� �$"!".$.�

%&�$="�!". �"�$.�%&�
"�$��

��		�
��	�
���
��������
�����	�

E/� �= .��<!""4"�$�.=�,,�#%44"�#"�%������������������������������������������) ,,�

#%�$ �*"� *�$ ,� $"!4 ��$"�� B+� " $="!� ?�!$+�  �� )! $ �<�  �� �##%!���#"� ) $=�

$="�?!%' . %�.�%&�$= .��<!""4"�$�

���
����������
��

5/� �="� �%*�# ,� =�.� ".$�B, .="�� ���� ) ,,� 4� �$� �� �*! �<� $="� #*!!"�#+� %&�

$= .� �<!""4"�$� $="� �!!��<"4"�$.� &%!� $="� 7% �$� �!��.?%!$�$ %�� �%�!��

�="!" ��&$"!�!"&"!!"��$%��.�$="�7�����.�."$�%*$� ��$="�9 !.$��#="�*,"�

44



� �

�

�����������
��

D/� 
��� =�.� ".$�B, .="�� ���� ) ,,� 4� �$� �� �*! �<� $="� #*!!"�#+� %&� $= .�

�<!""4"�$� $="� �!!��<"4"�$.� &%!� $="� 7��� �.� ."$� %*$�  �� $="� 9 !.$�

�#="�*,"�

��
�����
��������
���������
���
��

8/� �="�7���) ,,���' ."�$="��%*�# ,F.�����$="�
��F.�":"#*$ '".��.�."$�%*$�

 ��$="�9 !.$��#="�*,"�

	������
�����

6/� �="� ?�!$ ".� �#C�%),"�<"� $=�$� $="� #%44 $$""� .$!*#$*!"� %&� 
��� ����%!�

$="��%*�# ,�4�+�#=��<"�)= #=�4�+�!".*,$� ��#%�."G*"�$ �,�#=��<".�$%�

$= .��<!""4"�$�

��/� �= .��<!""4"�$�.=�,,�B"�C�%)���.�$="�7����<!""4"�$��������

��/� �%$= �<� ��$= .��<!""4"�$�.=�,,�#!"�$"���,"<�,�?�!$�"!.= ?�B"$)""��$="�

?�!$ ".� ���� .�'"� �.� 4�+� B"� .?"# & #�,,+� ?!%' �"��  �� $= .� �<!""4"�$�

�" $="!�?�!$+�.=�,,�B"�%!�=%,�� $.",&�%*$��.�%!�?"!4 $� $.",&�$%�B"�=",��%*$�

�.3��

� ���� $="��<"�$�%&�$="�%$="!H�%!�

� �B�� "�$ $,"��$%�?,"�<"�$="�#!"� $�%&�$="�%$="!H�%!�

�#�� "�$ $,"�� $%�  �#*!� ��+� %$="!� %B, <�$ %�.� %!� 4�C"� ��+� ?!%4 ."� %!�

!"?!"."�$�$ %��%��B"=�,&�%&�$="�%$="!�

������

��/� �= .��<!""4"�$�4�+�B"�!"' ")"���$�$="� �.$ <�$ %��%&�
"�$�(�-"�)�+�

7% �$��= "&��:"#*$ '"��!%*?������4"��"��B+��<!""4"�$�B"$)""��$="�

?�!$ ".� &��"#"..�!+��.���#%�."G*"�#"�%&���+�!"' ")�

�;/� �= .� �<!""4"�$� 4�+� B"� $"!4 ��$"�� B+� " $="!� ?�!$+� %�� . :� 4%�$=.�

)! $$"�� �%$ #"� ���!".."�� $%� $="� !","'��$� �= "&� �:"#*$ '"� %!� ="��� %&�

?� ��."!' #"�%&�$="�!","'��$��%*�# ,�

�

45



� �

������������������

��
�����
��������
�������

�

�/�� ��7���) ,,�B"�".$�B, .="��B+�$="�
�������$="��%*�# ,�

�/�� ��#=� ?�!$+� .=�,,� B"� !".?%�. B,"� &%!� $=" !� %)�� #%.$.�  �#*!!"��  �� $="�

%?"!�$ %��%&�$="�7���

�/;� �="�7���.=�,,�B"����%��.$�$*$%!+�&%!*4�

	�	�������

�/�� 7���-"4B"!.= ?�) ,,�#%4?! ."��,,�$="�
���,%#�,�-"4B"!.�&%!�� ' . %�.�

 �� $="� �%*�# ,F.� �!"�� ��� "G*�,� �*4B"!� %&� -"4B"!.� �??% �$"�� B+� $="�

�%*�# ,� ���� �� !"?!"."�$�$ '"� %&� $="� I�! .=� ���� �%)�� �%*�# ,.� ) $= ��

$="�� .$! #$/����="��%*�# ,�4�+��??% �$�.*B.$ $*$".�&%!� $.�-"4B"!.�

�/�� �="�I�! .=������%)���%*�# ,�!"?!"."�$�$ '".�) ,,�B"��%4 ��$"��B+�$="�

�!"���%44 $$""�%&��="�
"�$��..%# �$ %��%&��%#�,��%*�# ,.��
�����%!�

%$="!� !"?!"."�$�$ '"� B%�+� %&� I�! .=� �%*�# ,.� ) $= �� $="� � .$! #$�  &� $= .�

?!%' �".� �� 4%!"� #%4?,"$"� !"?!"."�$�$ %�� �� .*B.$ $*$"� -"4B"!� 4�+�

�,.%� B"� �%4 ��$"�/� � ��="� I�! .=� %!��%)�� �%*�# ,� !"?!"."�$�$ '"� 4�+�

.?"�C�B*$�4�+��" $="!�'%$"��%!�?!%?%."���4%$ %���%!�����4"��4"�$�

�/;� � � � �*BJ"#$� $%� $="� �<!""4"�$� %&� $="� �=� !4��K� ��� $ %��,� !"?!"."�$�$ '".�

&!%4� I�! .=��%)�� �%*�# ,.� 4�+� �$$"��� B*$� 4�+� �" $="!� '%$"� �%!�

?!%?%."���4%$ %���%!�����4"��4"�$/���

�/0� ��+� 
��� #�B �"$� -"4B"!� !".?%�. B,"� &%!� $!��.?%!$�$ %�� &*�#$ %�.K� %!�


���,%#�,�-"4B"!K�$="��=� !4���%&�$="�
���%!��%*�# ,�-"4B"!�)=%�

 .� �� !","'��$� ?%!$&%, %� =%,�"!� 4�+� ?,�#"� �� !","'��$�  $"4� �.� �"& �"�� B+�

?�!�<!�?=� E� %&� $="� 9 !.$� �#="�*,"� %�� $="� �<"���� ����%!� �$$"��� ����

.?"�C� $%� ��+� 4""$ �<� %&� $="� 7��� B*$� 4�+� �%$� '%$"� �%!� ?!%?%."� ��

4%$ %���%!�����4"��4"�$��*�,"..�'%$ �<�-"4B"!.�%&�$="�7����

�/E� �="� �=� !4��� %&� ��+� I�! .=� %!� �%)�� �%*�# ,� ) $= �� $="� �!"�� %&� $="�

�%*�# ,� �%!� �� I�! .=� �%*�# ,,%!� %&� $=�$� I�! .=� �%4 ��$"�� B+� = 4�="!��

4�+��$$"�����+�4""$ �<�$%�.?"�C�) $=�$="�?"!4 .. %��%&�$="��=� !4���

%����+� $"4�%��$="��<"����%&�?�!$ #*,�!�!","'��$�$%�$=�$�I�! .=�

����	�
�

;/� ����,$"!��$"�+"�!.���-"4B"!�%&�
����)=%� .���-"4B"!�%&�$="�7����) ,,�

#=� !�$="�7����������%*�# ,�-"4B"!��)=%� .���-"4B"!�%&�$="�7����) ,,�

46



� �

B"� L #"��=� !4��� %&� $="� 7��� ���� $="�� �� -"4B"!� %&� $="� �%*�# ,� ) ,,�

#=� !� $="� 7��� ���� �� 
��� -"4B"!� ) ,,� B"� L #"��=� !4��� %&� $="� 7���

���� .%� %�� &%,,%) �<� %�� $="� �!!��<"4"�$.� )= #=� ": .$ �<�  �� $="� +"�!�

B"&%!"� $= .� �<!""4"�$� #�4"�  �$%� &%!#"/� � �="� �=� !4��� ���� L #"�

�=� !4��� ) ,,� B"� �??% �$"�� B+� $="� !".?"#$ '"� �%*�# ,.� �.� $="+� 4�+�

�"$"!4 �"�) $= ��$=" !�#%�.$ $*$ %��,��!!��<"4"�$./���="��=� !4�������

L #"��=� !4���%&�$="�7���) ,,�$�C"�%&& #"��$�$="�& !.$�4""$ �<�%&�$="�7���

&%,,%) �<�$="����*�,�-""$ �<.�%&�B%$=��%*�# ,.�"�#=�+"�!�

	���
���

0/�� �="� 7��� ) ,,� <"�"!�,,+� 4""$� &%*!� $ 4".� �� +"�!� %�� ��$".� ���� �$� $ 4".�

���� '"�*".� $%� B"� .?"# & "�� B+� $="� �%*�# ,�  �� �##%!���#"� ) $=�  $.�

�%!4�,��!!��<"4"�$.� ��#%�.*,$�$ %��) $=�$="�
���

0/�� �="�G*%!*4�&%!���4""$ �<�.=�,,�B"�&%*!�#%4?! . �<��$�,"�.$�$)%�'%$ �<�

-"4B"!.�?!"."�$�&!%4�"�#=�%&�
�������$="��%*�# ,�

0/;� �*BJ"#$� $%� $="� ?!%#"�*!�,� !*,".�  �� �,�*.".� �K;� ���� 0/�� �B%'"� $�C �<�

?!"#"�"�#"�$="��%*�# ,F.�?!%#"�*!�,�!*,".�.=�,,��??,+�$%�7���4""$ �<.�

�.� &�$="+�)"!"��%*�# ,�#%44 $$"".�

0/0� �="� 7��� ) ,,� B"� #,"!C"�� B+� ��� %&& #"!� %&� $="� �%*�# ,/� � �%? ".� %&� �,,�

?�?"!.� .=�,,� B"� ."�$� $%� $="� -%� $%! �<� && #"!.� %&� B%$=� �%*�# ,.� )=%�

4�+� �$$"��� ���� .?"�C� �$� ��+� 4""$ �<� �%!�  �.$"��� "�#=� -%� $%! �<�

&& #"!�4�+��!!��<"�&%!���.*B.$ $*$"�%&& #"!�$%�.?"�C�%��="!�="!�B"=�,&��

0/E� �="��##"..�$%���&%!4�$ %��?! �# ?,".�.=�,,�B"��??, "��$%�$="�7����.� &� $�

)"!"����%*�# ,�#%44 $$""�

���	�����������
���

E/�� �="�7���) ,,�#%�. �"!3�

� �� #�? $�,�����!"'"�*"�&*��"��)%!C.�?!%<!�44".�

�  �� �!�&& #��"<*,�$ %��!�"!.�

�   �� .$!""$�4���<"4"�$�?!%?%.�,.�����) ,,�?!%' �"���' #"�%��$="."�4�$$"!.�

$%�$="�!","'��$��:"#*$ '"��.��??!%?! �$"�

� '�� I*B, #��!��.?%!$�?"!�$ %�.�

E/�� �="�7���$%���' ."�����!"#%44"��� ��!",�$ %��$%3�

� �� .$!�$"< #�?�!C �<�����)� $ �<�!".$! #$ %�� ..*".�

�  �� ?"$ $ %�.�!"#" '"�� ��!",�$ %��$%�?�!C �<�����)� $ �<�!".$! #$ %�� ..*".�

�   �� .$!""$���4"?,�$".�

47



� �

� '�� .$!""$���4 �<������*4B"! �<�

�'�� .$!""$�."�$.�����&*!� $*!"�%��$="�= <=)�+� �#,*� �<�B*.�.=",$"!.�����) ,,�

?!%' �"� ��' #"� %�� $="."� 4�$$"!.� $%� $="� !","'��$� �:"#*$ '"� �.�

�??!%?! �$"�

�' �� �%*�# ,�.$!""$�, <=$ �<�.#="4".�%��= <=)�+.�

E/;� �"� �� &%!*4� &%!� #%�.*,$�$ %�� B"$)""�� $="� 
��� ���� $="� �%*�# ,� %��

?%, # ".�?,��.�����.$!�$"< ".�!",�$"��$%�= <=)�+.�!%���$!�&& #�����?*B, #�

$!��.?%!$�

E/0� �"' ")�$="�?!%<!"..�����%*$�$*!��%&�)%!C.��

E/E� �"#%44"��� ���� ��' ."� %�� $="� ?! %! $ .�$ %�� %&� B �.� &%!� &*$*!"�

?!%<!�44".�%&�)%!C�

E/5� �"#" '"� !"?%!$.� %�� = <=)�+.� ���� $!��.?%!$�$ %�� �""�.� ) $= �� $="�

� .$! #$�

E/D� �="� 7��� ) ,,� ��' ."� %�� .*#=� $!��.?%!$�$ %�� 4�$$"!.� $=�$�  $� #%�. �"!.�

!","'��$�$=�$��!"��%$�) $= ��$="��B%'"��"!4.�%&��"&"!"�#"�%!�$="��"!4.�

%&� �"&"!"�#"� %&� ��+� %$="!� #%44 $$""� %&� $="� �%*�# ,K� .*BJ"#$� $%� $="�

�??!%'�,�%&�$="��=� !4���

���
�����		�����

5/�� ����B �"$��%44 $$""�%&�" $="!��%*�# ,�#���!"G* !"�$="�-"4B"!�%&�$=�$�

�%*�# ,� =%,� �<� $="� %&& #"� %&� �=� !4��� %!� L #"��=� !4��� %&� 7��� $%�

�$$"��� ���� B"� �.C"�� G*".$ %�.� .*BJ"#$� $%� $="� ?!%' . %�.� %&� $="�

#%�.$ $*$ %��%&�
���%!�$="��%*�# ,�)= #="'"!� .�!","'��$�

5/�� �="���B �"$��%44 $$""�%&�" $="!��%*�# ,�#���!"G*".$��B*$��%$�#%4?",��

-"4B"!.� %&� $="� %$="!� �%*�# ,� )=%� ."!'"� %�� $="� 7��� ���� %&& #"!.�

"4?,%+"��B+�$="�%$="!��%*�# ,�)=%�!"?%!$�$%�$="�7���$%��$$"�������B"�

�.C"��G*".$ %�.�

5/;� �="���B �"$��%44 $$"".�%&�B%$=��%*�# ,.�) ,,��B �"�B+�$="�?!%$%#%,�%��

 �$"!��*$=%! $+� #%�%?"!�$ %�� %�� %'"!' ")� ���� .#!*$ �+� �<!""�� B+� $="�

&%!4"!� 
"�$� �..%# �$ %�� %&� �%#�,� �*$=%! $ ".� ���� �??"��"�� �.�

�??"�� :���$%�$= .��#="�*,"��

������	�	�����
����������
�������
�

D/� �="�,%#�,�-"4B"!.�%&�B%$=�$="�
�������$="��%*�# ,�����$="�I�! .=�%!�

�%)�� �%*�# ,�.�� ) ,,� B"� #%�.*,$"�� %�� ��+� !","'��$� .#="4"� ?!%?%.�,.�

48



� �

�%$="!�$=���!%*$ �"�%?"!�$ %��,�4� �$"���#"�%&�$="�= <=)�+��) $= ��$="�

.#%?"�%&�$= .��<!""4"�$�

���������

8/�� �*BJ"#$� $%� $="� �<!""4"�$� %&� $="� 7��� �=� !4��K�  &� ��+� 7��� -"4B"!�

) .=".� ����  $"4� $%� B"� &*!$="!� #%�. �"!"�� ="�.="� 4�+� �.C� &%!�  $� $%� B"�

!"&"!!"�� $%� 
��F.� ��B �"$� -"4B"!� &%!� ��' !%�4"�$K� 	 <=)�+.� ����

>�.$"�)="!"�$="�4�$$"!�) ,,�B"�&*!$="!�� .#*.."��?! %!�$%����"# . %��B+�

$="���B �"$�-"4B"!�

8/�� �="�
����:"#*$ '"�) ,,��%!4�,,+��#$�  ���##%!���#"�) $=�$="���' #"�%!�

' ").� %&� $="� 7��/� � �&� $="� �:"#*$ '"�  .� 4 ��"�� $%� �#$� %$="!) ."K� �%�

�"# . %�� ) ,,� B"� $�C"�� *�$ ,� �&$"!� �� � .#*.. %�� ) $=� 
��F.� ��B �"$�

-"4B"!�&%!���' !%�4"�$K�	 <=)�+.�����>�.$"��$�)= #=�$="��=� !4���

����L #"��=� !4���%&�$="�7���4�+��$$"�������.?"�C�

�

49



� �

��������
�����������

���
��
��

�

@�6D���#$A� � � � � $="��%#�,��%'"!�4"�$��#$��6D��
�
@�#$A� � � � � � $="�	 <=)�+.��#$��68��
�
@�<!""4"�$A� $="."� $"!4.� ���� #%�� $ %�.� $%<"$="!�

) $=�$="��#="�*,"�
�
@	 <=)�+.A� .=�,,�=�'"�$="�4"�� �<�?!".#! B"��B+�

�"#$ %��;�8�%&�$="��#$�����$="�$"!4.�
= <=)�+� �"$)%!C� .=�,,� B"� #%�.$!*"��
�##%!� �<,+�

�
@
�����,%#�,�-"4B"!A� $="� -"4B"!� &%!� $="� �%*�$+� �%*�# ,�

","#$%!�,� � ' . %�.� ) $= �� $="�
�%*�# ,F.��!"��

�
@-"4B"!A� $="� ","#$"�� -"4B"!F.� %&� 
��� %!� $="�

�%*�# ,��.�$="�#�."�4�+�B"��
�
@��B �"$��%44 $$""A� $="� 
��� B%�+� )= #=� ��' .".� $="�


��� ��B �"$� %!� ��B �"$� I%!$&%, %�
	%,�"!� %�� = <=)�+� 4�$$"!.� %!�  �� $="�
#�."�%&�$="�� .$! #$��%*�# ,�$="���

� ������������������������������������������������������
�
@
"�$�(�-"�)�+�7% �$��= "&��:"#*$ '".� ��
�!%*?A� $="�<!%*?�%&��= "&��:"#*$ '"�&& #"!.�

%&� $="� 
"�$� �%*�$+� �%*�# ,� $="�
$)",'"� � .$! #$� �%*�# ,.�  �� 
"�$� ����
-"�)�+��%*�# ,�

�
�
�

50



� �

����
�����

�����
����
�����������������������
�

�

�	�������������

�/� �%� "�.*!"� !","'��$� ��B �"$� �%44 $$"".� %&� �,,� 
"�$� �%#�,� �*$=%! $ ".�

#��� !"' ")�  ..*".� %&� #%44*� $+�  �$"!".$� "&&"#$ '",+� ���� ) $=� "&& # "�$�

*."�%&��,,�,%#�,��*$=%! $+�.$�&&�!".%*!#".�

��
������

�/� �,,��*$=%! $ ".�.=%*,��B"�.*??%!$"�� ��#%�. �"! �<� ..*".�%&�#%44*� $+�

)",,B" �<�) �"!�$=���$="�!".?%�. B , $ ".�%&�$=" !��%*�# ,.�

;/� �*$=%! $ ".� .=%*,�� )%!C� $%<"$="!� $%� 4�: 4 ."� $="� ":#=��<"� %&�

 �&%!4�$ %������' ").K�4 � 4 ."�B*!"�*#!�#+�����4�C"�B".$�*."�%&�$="�

$ 4"�%&�-"4B"!.�����%&& #"!.�%&�,%#�,�����%$="!��*$=%! $ ".�

�����������

0/� �*$=%! $ ".� .=%*,�� .""C� $%� ":#=��<"�  �&%!4�$ %�� %!� ?!%<!�44".� ����

!".*,$.�%&�!"' ").�

E/� �&� �� !","'��$� ��B �"$� �%44 $$""� ) .=".� $%� !"' ")� ���  ..*"�  �� )= #=�

��%$="!� �*$=%! $+� =�.� �� .$�$*$%!+� !%,"� %!�  �� )= #=� "' �"�#"� &!%4� $="�

%&& #"!.�%&���%$="!��*$=%! $+�)%*,��B"�=",?&*,K� $�.=%*,��#%�.*,$�) $=�$=�$�

�*$=%! $+��B%*$3��

� ���� $="�?*!?%."�%&�$="�!"' ")�

� �B�� $="��!"�.�%&� �$"!".$�$%�$="�%$="!��*$=%! $+�

�#�� $="�  �?*$�$=�$�#���B"�< '"��B+�-"4B"!.�%&�%&& #"!.�%&� $="�%$="!�

�*$=%! $+�

5/� �%�. �"!�$ %�� .=%*,�� B"� < '"�� $%� )="$="!� $="�  ..*"�  .� 4%!"�

�??!%?! �$",+� � .#*.."��  �� ��%$="!� &%!*4K� &%!� ":�4?,"� �� J% �$�

#%44 $$""K�%!�)="$="!� $="!"�  .�.#%?"�&%!� J% �$��#$ %��  �#,*� �<� $="�#%�

%?$ �<� %&� -"4B"!.� %&� $="� %$="!� �*$=%! $+� %�$%� $="� !","'��$� ��B �"$�

�%44 $$""�&%!�$="�?*!?%."�%&�$="�!"' ")�

D/� >="!"���?!%?%.�,� .�.*BJ"#$�$%���?*B, #�#%�.*,$�$ %��?!%#"..K�.#!*$ �+� .�

4%.$� =",?&*,�  &� #%��*#$"�� �.� ?�!$� %&� $=�$� ?!%#"..� "<3� �,,%) �<� ��+�

& �� �<.�����!"#%44"���$ %�.�$%�B"��'� ,�B,"�  �� $ 4"� $%�  �&,*"�#"�$="�

& ��,��"# . %��

51



� �

8/� �*BJ"#$� $%� .*#=� ?! %!� #%�.*,$�$ %�K� �*$=%! $ ".� ) ,,� .""C� $%� !".?%���

?%. $ '",+� $%� !"G*".$.� &%!�  �&%!4�$ %�� %!� &%!� �� -"4B"!� %!� %&& #"!� $%�

�$$"���4""$ �<.�%&�$="�!","'��$���B �"$��%44 $$"".�%!�&%!� �&%!4�$ %��

6/� >= ,"� $� .�*,$ 4�$",+�&%!�"�#=��*$=%! $+�$%��"# �"�)=%4� $�#%�. �"!.�$=�$�

4%.$��??!%?! �$"�?"!.%��.��$%�.?"�C�%�� $.�B"=�,&�$%���!","'��$���B �"$�

�%44 $$""K�#%�. �"!�$ %��) ,,�B"�< '"��$%�4""$ �<�.?"# & #�!"G*".$.�

��/� ��$".� ���� $ 4".� %&� -"4B"!� ���� %&& #"!� �$$"����#"� �$� �� !","'��$�

��B �"$��%44 $$""�4""$ �<�.=%*,��B"��<!""��) $=�$="4�

��/� ��#=��*$=%! $+�) ,,��%4 ��$"���#%�$�#$�%&& #"!�&%!�$="�%?"!�$ %��%&�$="."�

?!%#"�*!".�

�

52



� �

�1��������.����""��B+�
�������$="��%*�# ,�$="���+�����+"�!�& !.$�B"&%!"�

)! $$"��

�

�

�	���--�������%&��	��
����
�������������)�.�="!"*�$%�
�&& :"��$%�$= .��""�� ��$="�?!"."�#"�%&3��
�
�
�
�*$=%! ."��. <��$%!+�
�
�
�
�
�
�	���--�������%&��
�������)�.�="!"*�$%��&& :"��$%�$= .�
�""�� ��$="�?!"."�#"�%&3��
�
�
�
�*$=%! ."��� <��$%!+�
�
�
�
��
�
�

53



 - - 1 - - 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

To:   Dover Joint Transportation Board 

By:   Behdad Haratbar – Head of Programmed Work 

Date:   28 February 2013 

Subject: A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street 
Lighting  

Classification: For Decision 

Summary:    This provides details of the County Council’s plan for safe and 
sensible street lighting and requests Members’ views on the proposals. 

 

Introduction 

1. There are around 120,000 street lights and 30,000 lit signs/bollards in 
Kent.  The annual energy cost for these is around £5.8m, a cost which is 
expected to rise in line with the rise in fossil fuel prices.   

 
2. There isn’t a legal requirement for the County Council to provide street 

lighting except when linked to road safety. However it has become 
established practice over time and almost all street lights in Kent are 
continually lit during the hours of darkness. There is a fitted light sensor in 
each column which automatically turns the lights on at dusk and turns 
them off at first light. 

 
3. The Government’s Carbon Reduction Commitment requires councils to 

publish their greenhouse gas emissions, including CO2. To generate the 
energy to illuminate the street lights in Kent produces 29,000 tonnes of 
CO2. Although it has not been a requirement to pay for carbon credits, this 
is likely to change and some form of levy linked to carbon emission is likely 
to be introduced thus increasing the cost of energy even further. 

 
4. The aim is to target wasted energy whilst ensuring that we maintain 

community and road safety.  We have been working with Kent Police to 
make sure that these issues are considered very carefully and that 
vulnerable sites are excluded from the proposals. 

 
5. The challenge of rising energy costs, carbon emissions and light pollution 

were among the key factors in developing a new approach. This led to the 
approval of the policy of reducing energy consumption.  

 
What we have done so far 
 
6. A number of initiatives have been completed that reduced energy 

consumption delivering an annual saving of £130k. These are; 
 

Agenda Item No 6

54



 - - 2 - - 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

• Upgrades – 6,500 inefficient mercury lamps as well as 3,441 failing 
lamps have been replaced with energy efficient units. 

 

• Trimming – The photocell in 13,000 lamps has been reset to reduce 
burning time (lights come on later at dusk and going off earlier at 
dawn). All new columns have these photocells as standard. 

 

• Dimming – New lanterns have been fitted to 500 columns to dim the 
wattage at pre-determined times to reduce energy consumption. 

 
What we plan to do 
 
7. It was always acknowledged that significant work would need to be done 

to meet the challenge of escalating cost of energy, carbon emissions and 
intense light pollution. 

 
8. Further work on this front led to the identification of measures to 

significantly reduce energy consumption.  These are proposed to be 
delivered in two phases; Trial Switch Off of Surplus Lights (Phase 1) and 
conversion of a significant number of lights to Part Night Lighting (Phase 
2).  These measures, when fully implemented, will reduce the annual 
energy bill and carbon emission significantly, by around £900,000 and 
5,000 tonnes respectively. 

 
Phase 1 -Trial Switch off of Surplus Lights  
 
9. In the past, the extent of street lighting went far beyond the required 

needs; around 3,100 street lights have been identified where lighting is 
considered not necessary. If these schemes were being designed today 
these lights would not be installed.  These are far in excess of the normal 
lighting standards and have a disproportionate maintenance cost due to 
their locations. These are generally located on roads leading to or out of 
local settlements.   

 
10. We propose to switch these lights off for a trial period of 12 months.   Site 

specific risk assessments and a safety audit for each road has been 
carried out to make sure that we only switch off lights that are not needed.  
Crime levels and road safety will be monitored at each site throughout the 
trial period and lighting columns on sites being adversely affected will be 
switched back on.   Lighting columns on unaffected sites will be reviewed 
at the end of the trial period to determine whether action needs to be 
taken.  Lights within settlements will be retained.   

 
11. Switching off these lights will save the tax payer around £150,000 and 

reduce our carbon emission by about 1,000 tonnes every year. 
 
12. A list of these lights and a plan of each site within Dover District are shown 

in Appendices A and B respectively. The works will be undertaken on a 
District by District basis and, is due to commence in early summer 2013. 
The programme of switching off surplus columns will take approximately 2 

55



 - - 3 - - 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

months to complete. The specific dates for the trial switch off in Dover 
District will be notified to Members nearer the time.  Signs informing of the 
trial switch off will be erected at each site. 

 
Phase 2 - Part-night lighting 
 
13. This proposal involves installing a light sensor in each column which has a 

built in timer. This means that the column would turn on automatically at 
dusk, turn off at 12.00 midnight, turn back on at a 05.30a.m and stay on 
until first light. Apart from switching off and removing the columns, this is 
the most effective way of saving energy, very much like a householder 
turning off lights at night when going to bed. 

 
14. This would apply to two categories of roads; minor roads (which include 

residential, industrial estates and rural roads) and high speed roads. There 
are around 70,000 street lights in these roads which could be changed to 
part-night lighting and could result in a reduction of up to15% in the annual 
energy bill, around £750,000, and reduce carbon emission by around 
4,000 tonnes every year 

 
15. Here too, community safety will be paramount, before any street lights are 

changed to part-night, risk assessments will be carried out to make sure 
that it will not have an adverse impact on the locality. 

 
16. Some may consider that implementing part-night lighting might lead to 

increases in road accidents, antisocial behaviour and an increased fear of 
crime.  The implementation of part night lighting by other Local Authorities 
however has shown that this is not the case as sites where streetlights 
have been dimmed or switched off traffic accidents and crime have not 
increased. This fear is based on perception rather than actual data. As 
with the trial switch off proposals, (Phase 1), Kent County Council’s aim is 
to target the wasted energy whilst ensuring we maintain safety and help 
reduce crime.   

 
17. The programme for conversion to part night lighting is at a much earlier 

stage  as we need to consult with interested parties, including residents 
and the police, about the hours of switch off and whether any further 
criteria needs to be considered. 

 
Exclusion Criteria 
 
18. The approach proposed in Kent is similar to other local authorities.  

Locations for this energy saving initiative will be considered suitable for 
inclusion unless they meet one or more of the exclusion criteria listed 
below  

 

• Main routes and locations with a significant night-time traffic record 
between 12.00 midnight and 05.30am.  

• Town centres.  

56



 - - 4 - - 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

• Areas identified by the Police as having an existing record of crime or 
having the potential for increased crime levels if the street lighting is 
changed. 

• Areas with sheltered housing and other residences accommodating 
vulnerable people.  

• Areas with operational emergency services site including hospitals and 
nursing homes.  

• Formal pedestrian crossings, subways and enclosed footpaths and 
alleyways where one end links to a road that is lit all night.  

• Where road safety measures are on place in the highway, such as 
roundabouts, central carriageways islands, chicanes, speed humps, 
etc.  

• Roads that have local authority CCTV or Police surveillance 
equipment.  

• Sites with existing or with potential road safety concerns.  
 
 
 
Recommendations 
 

I. Members are asked to consider each site selected for the trial switch off 
of surplus lights and suggest any local information that may help officers 
to determine how to proceed with each location.   

II. Members’ are asked to consider the exclusion criteria used for the Part-
night Lighting initiative and suggest any changes.  

III. Members views are sought on the hours of switch off for Part-night 
Lighting. 

 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
Sue Kinsella  Street Lighting Manager 
Tel:   08458 247 800 
Email:   sue.kinsella@kent.gov.uk 
 
Chris Hatcher Project Manager 
Tel:   08458 247 800 
Email:   chris.hatcher@kent.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

57



 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX A 

58



 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 59



 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 

60



 
 
Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover.docm 

 
 

61



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

SURPLUS COLUMNS TO BE SWITCHED OFF  

DISTRICT:  DOVER 

Road Name Column Ref No Location 

Whitfield Hill GWBX003 
GWBX004 
GWBX005 
GWBX006 
GWBX007 
GWBX008 
GWBX009 
GWBX010 
GWBX011 
GWBX012 
GWBX013 
GWBX014 
GWBX015 
GWBX016 
GWBX017 
GWBX018 
GWBX019 
GWBX020 
GWBX021 
GWBX022 
GWBX023 
GWBX024 
GWBX025 
GWBX026 
GWBX027 
GWBX028 
GWBX029 
GWBX030 
GWBX031 
GWBX032 
GWBX033 
  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

  
A256 Bypass - Right Turn 
Lane – Eythorne 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GUFG011  
GUFG012 
GUFG013 
GUFG014 
GUFG015 
GUFG016 
GUFG017 
GUFG018 
GUFG019 
GUFG020 
GUFH001  
GUFH002  
GUFH003 
GUFH004 
GUFH005 

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

Traffic Island 
Verge 
Verge 

Central Reserve 

62



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

A256 Right Turn Lane – 
Eythorne 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GUFH006  
GUFH007 
GUFH008  
GUFH009  
GUFH010 
 
GKBC001  
GKBC002 
GKBC003 
GKBC004 
GKBC005 
GKBC006 
 
GSAK001 
GSAK002 
GSAK003 
GSAK004 
GSAK005 
  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge  

A256 Right Turn Lane – 
Tilmanstone 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GUFJ009  
GUFJ010 
GUFJ011 
GUFJ012 
GUFJ013 
GUFJ014 
GUFJ015 
GUFJ016 
GUFJ017 
GUFJ018 
GUFJ019 
GUFJ020 
GUFJ021 
GUFJ022 
GUFJ023 
GUFJ024 
GDBV003  
GDBV004 
GDBV005 
GDBV006  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

Traffic Island 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge  

A256 Right Turn Lane – 
Venson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A256 Right Turn Lane – 

GUFJ025  
GUFJ026  
GUFJ027 
GUFJ028  
GUFJ029  
GUFJ030 
GUFJ031 
GUFJ032 
GUFJ033 
GUBW001  
GUBW002 
GUBW003 
GUFK001  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

Traffic Island 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

63



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

Venson 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GUFK002 
GUFK003 
GUFK004 
GUFK005 
GUFK006 
GUFK007 
GUFK008 
GUFK009 
  

Traffic Island 
Verge 

Traffic Island 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge  

A257 Ash Bypass – 
Sandwich Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GUES001  
GUES002 
GUES003 
GUES004 
GUES005 
GUES006 
GUES007 
GUES008 
GUES009 
GUES010 
GUES011 
GUES012 
GUES013 
 
GUES014  
GUES015 
GUES016 
GUES017 
GUES018 
GUES019 
GUES020 
GUES021 
GUES022 
GUES023 
GUES024 
GUES025 
GUES026 
GUES027 
GUES028 
  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge  

Betteshanger Business 
Park  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Betteshanger Business 

GUFR004 
GUFR005 
GUFR006  
GUFR007  
GUFR008 
GUFR009  
GUFR010  
GUFR011  
GUFR012  
GUFR013  
GUFR014 
GUFR015 
GUFR016 
GUFR017 

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

64



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

Park  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GUFR018 
GUFR019 
GUFR020 
GUFR021 
GUFR022 
GUFR023 
GUFR024 
GUFR025 
GUFR026 
GUFR027 
  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge  

East Kent Access Phase 1 
- Location A 
 

GSFZ054  
GSFZ055 
GSFZ056 
GSFZ057 
GSFZ058 
GSFZ059 
GSFZ060 
GSFZ061 
GSFZ062 
GSFZ063 
GSFZ064 
GSFZ065 
GSFZ066 
GSFZ067 
GSFZ068 
GSFZ069 
GSFZ070 
GSFZ071 
GSFZ072 
GSFZ073 
GSFZ074 
GSFZ075 
GSFZ076 
GSFZ077 
  

Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve  

East Kent Access Phase 1 
- Location B 
 

GSFZ042  
GSFZ041  
GSFZ040 
GSFZ039  
GSFZ038 
GSFZ037 
GSFZ036  
GSFZ035  
GSFZ034  
GSFZ033  
GSFZ032 
GSFZ031 
GSFZ030  
GSFZ029 
GSFZ028  
GSFZ027   

Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Front of footway 

Verge 
Front of footway 

Verge 
Front of footway 

Verge 
Front of footway 
Front of footway 
Front of footway 
Front of footway 
Front of footway 
Front of footway  

65



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

East Kent Access Phase 1 
- Location C 
 

GRAA003 
GRAA004  

Central Reserve 
Central Reserve  

East Kent Access Phase 1 
- Location D 
 

GRAA018 
GRAA019 
GRAA020 
GRAA021 
GRAA022 
GRAA023 
GRAA024 
GRAA025 
GRAA026 
GRAA027 
GRAA028 
GRAA029 
GRAA030 
GRAA031 
GRAA032 
GRAA033 
GRAA034 
GRAA035 
GRAA036 
GRAA037 
GRAA038 
GRAA039 
GRAA040 
GRAA041 
GRAA042 
GRAA043  

Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 
Front of Footway 

  
East Kent Access Phase 1 
- Location E 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
East Kent Access Phase 1 

GSFZ089  
GSFZ090 
GSFZ091 
GSFZ092 
GSFZ093 
GSFZ094 
GSFZ095 
GSFZ096 
GSFZ097 
GSFZ098 
GSFZ099 
GSFZ100 
GSFZ101 
GSFZ102 
GSFZ103 
GSFZ104 
GSFZ105 
GSFZ106 
GSFZ107 
GSFZ108 
GSFZ109 
GSFZ110 
GSFZ111 

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

66



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

- Location E 
 

GSFZ112 
GSFZ113 
GSFZ114 
GSFZ115 
GSFZ116 
GSFZ117 
GSFZ118 
GSFZ119 
GSFZ120 
GSFZ121 
GSFZ122 
GSFZ123 
GSFZ124 
GSFZ125 
GSFZ126 
GSFZ127 
GSFZ128 
GSFZ129 
GSFZ130 
GSFZ131 
GSFZ132 
GSFZ133 
GSFZ134 
GSFZ135 
GSFZ136 
GSFZ137 
GSFZ138 
GSFZ139 
GSFZ140 
GSFZ141 
GSFZ142 
GSFZ143 
GSFZ144 
GSFZ145 
GSFZ146 
GSFZ147 
GSFZ148 
GSFZ149  

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Traffic Island 
Traffic Island 

Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 
Central Reserve 

  
Folkestone Road, Farthingloe 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GFAP058  
GFAP057 
GFAP056 
GFAP055 
GFAP054 
GFAP053 
GFAP052 
GFAP051 
GFAP050 
GFAP049 
GFAP048 
GFAP047 
GFAP046 
GFAP045 

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

67



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

Folkestone Road, Farthingloe 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GFAP044 
GFAP043 
GFAP042 
GFAP041 
GFAP040 
GFAP039 
GFAP038 
GFAP037 
GFAP036 
GFAP035 
GFAP034 
GFAP033 
GFAP032 
GFAP031 
GFAP030 
GFAP029 
GFAP028 
GFAP027 
GFAP026 
GFAP025 
GFAP024 
GFAP023 
GFAP022 
GFAP021 
GFAP020 
GFAP019 
GFAP018 
GFAP017 
GFAP016 
GFAP015 
GFAP014 
GFAP013 
GFAP012 
GFAP011 
GFAP010 
GFAP009 
GFAP008 
GFAP007 
GFAP006 
GFAP005 
GFAP004 
GFAP003 
GFAP002 
GFAP001 
GFAO070  
GFAO069 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

in verge rear of f/way 
Verge 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Verge 

Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 

Verge 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 

Verge 
Rear of Footway 

Verge 
Rear of Footway 

Verge 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 

  

68



 
A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting 

 
Report to Spring JTB’s  Appendix A 
 

Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Report to Spring 2013 JTBs Meetings Dover Appendix A.doc 

Ramsgate Road (South) 
 

GRAB020  
GRAB019 
GRAB018 
GRAB017 
GRAB016 
GRAB015 
GRAB014 
GRAB013 
GRAB012 
GRAB011  

Front of footway 
Front of footway 

Verge 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 
Rear of Footway 

Verge 
Verge 
Verge 

  
 

69



DOVER

Whitfield Hill

Betteshanger Business Park

A257 Ash By-Pass -

Sandwich Road

A256 By-Pass Right Turn Lane - Venson and Tilmanstone

Folkestone Road. Farthingloe

A256 By-Pass - Right Turn Lane - Eythorne

A256 EAST KENT ACCESS PHASE 1 -  Locations A, B, C, D, E

Ramsgate Road (South)

Columns

GUES001 to 013

Columns

GUES014 to 028

Columns

GUFK001 to 009

Columns

GUBW001 to 003

Columns

GUFJ025 to 033

Columns

GDBV003 to 006
Columns

GUFJ009 to 024

Columns

GUFR004 to 027

Columns

GFAP001 to 058

Columns

GFAO069 & 070
Columns

GKBC001 to 006

GSAK001 to 005

Columns

GUFH001 to 010

GUFG011 to 020

Columns

GSFZ089 to 149

Columns

GSFZ054 to 077

Columns

GSFZ042 to 027
Columns

GRAA003 to 004

Columns

GRAA018 to 043

Columns

GRAB011 to 020

 SOUTH

D

C
B

A

E

Columns

GWBX003 to 033

WEST

EAST

Eythorne

Tilmanstone

Venson

Purpose of revision

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and project as

defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and conditions.

Kent County Council
Ashford Highway Depot, Javelin Way,

Ashford, Kent, TN24 8AD

Tel: 08458 247 800

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Project

Revision DateRev

Do not scale

Rev

ApprovedDrawn Checked

Drawing number

A1FILEREF

Based upon or reproduced from Ordnance Survey maps with

the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery

Office Crown copyright reserved. Licence No. LA076708.

KEY

                      Extent of Columns to be switched off.

 GUES001     Column Ref No. of columns to be

                      switched off.

For Consultation

Not to Scale

Location Plan - Dover District

KCC/HL/ESP/Dover/01

KCC/HL/ESP/Dover/01 Rev 2

0 02/01/2013 HC
               _

1 22/01/2013 HCNotes changed to indicate switch off

HC

CH

CH

CH

CH

CH

CH

2 29/01/2013 Plan Revised for JTB

 Safe and Sensible Street Lighting
Phase 1

Trial Switch Off of Surplus Lights

2

70



To:              Dover Joint Transportation Board  
 
By:              KCC Highways and Transportation 
 
Date:    28th February 2013 
 
Subject:    Highway Works Programme 2012/13 
 
Classification: Information Only  
 

 
Summary: This report updates Members on the identified schemes approved for construction in 2012/13 
 

 
1. Introduction  
 
This report provides an update and summarises schemes that have been programmed for delivery in 
2012/13 
 

 
Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes – see Appendix A 
    
 
Drainage Repairs & Improvements – see Appendix B 
 
 
Street Lighting – see Appendix C 
 
 
Transportation, PROW and Safety Schemes – see Appendix D 
 
 
Bridge Works – see Appendix E 
 
 
Member Highway Fund – see Appendix F 
 
 
Conclusion  
 

1. This report is for Members information. 
 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
The following contact officers can be contacted on 0845 8247 800 
  
Toby Howe               Highway Manager (East) 
Steve Rivers    District Manager 
Sue Kinsella     Street Lighting Manager 
Katie Lewis    Drainage Manager 
Mary Gillett    Resurfacing Manager  
Tony Ambrose    Structures Manager 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No 7

71



Appendix A – Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes 
 
The delivery of these schemes is weather dependent; should it prove not possible to carry out 
these works on the planned dates, new dates will be arranged and the residents will be informed 
by a letter drop to their homes. 
 

 
Micro Asphalt - Contact Officer Neil Tree 

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

Milner 
Crescent 

Aylesham Whole length 
Programmed 10th-11th 

April 2013 

Strakers Hill Studdall 
From the junction with Down 

Road to the junction with Roman 
Road 

Programmed 10th 
March 2013 for 1 day 

School 
Lane/The 

Street 
Staple Whole Length 

Programmed 18th 
April to 19th April 2013 

New Street Ash Whole Length 
Programmed 16th 

April to 17th April 2013 

Balfour Road Dover 
From the junction with 

Beaconsfield Rd to the junction 
with Cherry Tree Avenue. 

Programmed 16th 
April 2013 (Road 

Preparation 
dependent)  

Godwyn Road Deal 
From the junction with Golf Road 
to the junction with The Marina 

Completed 

Green Acres Eythorne Whole Length Completed 

Back Street 
Ringwould with 

Kingsdown 

From the junction with 
Hangmans Lane to the junction 

with Front Street 
Completed 

Sweetbriar 
Lane 

Elvington 
From the junction with Roman 

Way to the junction with Terrace 
Road 

Completed 

Kingsdown 
Road 

St Margarets at Cliffe 
From the junction with High 

Street to house number No.51 
Completed 

Glen Road Kingsdown 
From the junction with The Rise 
to the junction with PROW ER21 

Completed 

The Rise Kingsdown 
From the junction with Upper 

Street to the junction with  Chalk 
Hill Road 

Completed 

Brookfield 
Road 

Dover 
From the junction with Brookfield 

Avenue to the junction with 
Dodds Lane 

Completed 

Capel Street Capel-le-Ferne 
From a point south of Railway 
Bridge to the junction with New 

Dover Road 
Completed 

 
Surface Dressing Schemes – Contact Officer Neil Tree 
 

72



Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

Glen Road Kingsdown 

From the junction with PROW 
ER 21 to the junction with Grams 

Road, Walmer - including 
Liverpool Road 

Completed 

Abbey Road Langdon 
From the junction with Wingleton 

Lane to the junction with the 
Pineham turning 

Completed 

Lucerne Lane Langdon 
From the junction with old 

Roman Road to the junction with 
The Street, Martin 

Completed 

The Street Northbourne 
Whole length including part of 
Northbourne Road (up to Vale 

Cottage) 
Completed 

Wingleton 
Lane 

Sutton 
From opposite the Holiday Park 
to the junction with Sutton Lane 

Completed 

Updown Road Northbourne 
From the junction with 

Northbourne Road to the junction 
with Ham Lane 

Completed 

Forge Lane Sutton Whole Length Completed 

Kennel Hill Eythorne Whole Length Completed 

Sandwich 
Road 

Tilmanstone 
From Eastling Down Farm to the 

"High and Dry" Public House 
Completed 

Dover Road St Margarets at Cliffe 
From 50m from A258 Deal Road 
to the junction with Station Road 

Completed 

Westcourt 
Road 

Shepherdswell 
From the junction with Westcourt 

Lane to the junction with  A2 
Completed 

Mill Lane Shepherdswell 
From the junction with Coldred 

Road to the junction with 
Shepherdswell Road 

Completed 

Little Everden 
Road 

Alkham 
From the junction with Fernfield 

Lane to the junction with 
Chalksole Green 

Completed 

Swanton Lane Lydden 
From the junction with Swanton 
Court Farm to the junction with  

Lydden Hill 
Completed 

Fernfield Lane Alkham 

From the junction with The 
Street, Densole  to Chalksole 
Green (including part of Little 

Everden Road) 

Completed 

Capel Street Capel-le-Ferne 
From the junction with Ingleton 
Wood Road to South of Railway 

Bridge 
Completed 

Wootton Lane Denton with Wootton 
Whole length including part of 

Geddinge Lane up to the junction 
with Dumbrill Hill 

Completed 

Agester Lane Denton with Wootton Whole Length Completed 

73



Winehouse 
Lane 

Capel-le-Ferne Whole Length Completed 

Thornton Lane Eastry 
From the junction with Heronden 

Road to the junction with 
Thornton Road 

Completed 

Richborough 
Road 

Sandwich 
From the property TREVONE to 

the junction with Cop Street 
Completed 

  
Machine Resurfacing – Contact Officer Russell Boorman 
  

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

Mill Street Temple Ewell 
From the junction with Mill Street 

to the junction with Templar 
Road 

Completed 

Alkham Road, 
Temple Ewell 

Temple Ewell 
From the junction with London 
Road (Temple Ewell) to just 
south of the Railway Bridge 

Completed 

Minnis Lane River 
From the junction with Lower 

Road to the junction with 
Lewisham Road 

Completed 

Whitfield 
Bypass 

Tilmanstone Barville Road Roundabout Completed 

Whitfield 
Bypass 

Eastry Roundabout Completed 

Whitfield Hill Dover 
From the junction with London 
Road, River to the junction with 

Whitfield Hill Roundabout 

 
Completed 

 
 

Sandwich 
Bypass 

Dover 
Roundabout at the junction with 

Ash Road 
Completed 

York Street Dover 
Roundabout at the junction with 

Folkestone Road 
Completed 

Pencester 
Road 

Dover Whole Length 
Programmed 11th to 

13th March 2013 

Poulton Close Dover 
From the junction with Coombe 
Valley Roundabout to the joint 
just past Hollow Wood Road 

Completed 

Hillside Road Dover 
From the junction with Bunkers 
Hill to the junction with Crabble 

Avenue 

Programmed  23rd to 
24th February 2013 

Mayfield 
Avenue 

Dover 
From the junction with Minerva 

Avenue to the junction with 
Mayfield Gardens 

Completed 

A257 
Canterbury 

Road 
Wingham 

From the junction with School 
Lane to the Railway Farm Shop 

Programmed  17th to 
24th March 2013 

 
West St 

 
Deal 

From the junction with Queen 
Street to the junction with 

Stanhope Road 

Programmed  28th 
April 2013 for 1 day 

74



Grams Road Deal 
From the junction with A258 to 
the junction with St. Clare Road 

Programmed 23rd to 
24th April 2013 

Tower 
Hamlets Rd 

Dover 
From the junction with London 
Road to the junction with East 

Street 

Programmed for 14th, 
21st and 28th April 

2013 

Coombe 
Valley Road 

Dover 
From the junction with London 

Road to the junction with 
Randolph Road 

Programmed  4th to 7th 
March 2013 

Lower Rd River 
From the junction with Alkham 

Road to the junction with Minnis 
Lane 

Programmed April 
2013 

Mayfield 
Rd/Alison 
Crescent 

Whitfield 
 

Whole length 
Programmed  April 

2013 

 
Footway Improvement - Contact Officer Wendy Boustead 

 

Road Name Parish 
Extent and Description of 

Works 
Current Status 

Kings Close, 
Kimberly 

Close 
Dover 

Whole length – replacing 
concrete slabs with asphalt 

surface 
Completed 

Poulton Close Dover 

Southern footway between 
Envirograf building and lamp 

column GPDC022 - Renewing 
asphalt surface 

Completed 

Lord Warden 
Avenue 

Walmer 

Both sides of the footway 
between each junction with 
Liverpool Road - renewing 

asphalt surface 

Programmed 4th 
February 2013 to 31st 

March 2013 

 

75



Appendix B – Drainage Repairs & Improvements 
 

Drainage Repairs & Improvements - Contact Officer Katie Lewis 
  

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

Kenilworth 
Close,  

St Margarets Installation of new Soakaway and 
additional gullies 

Works Complete 

The Street,  Worth Installation of access chamber for 
gullies  

Works Complete  

Hogbrook Hill 
/ Megget 
Lane  

Alkham Cleansing of culvert, pond and 
ditching 

Works underway. 
Completion due 29 
March 2013    

Beach Street Deal Installation of new gully and 
soakaway outside the Clarenden 
Hotel 

Works to be 
programmed for 
completion by 29 
March 2013 

Bunkers Hill Dover Investigation and repair of void in 
the vicinity of highway drainage 
system 

Works Programmed 
to start on 7th 
February 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Appendix C – Street Lighting 

 
 

Following Structural testing, this year’s column replacement budget will be used to replace 
columns deemed high risk. Work is programmed to be completed by the end of March 2013. 

 
 

 
Street Lighting Column Replacement – Contact Officer Sue Kinsella 

 

Road Name Column Ref Location Status 

 Strand Street - Sandwich GSFN006 O/S HIGHWAY MARINE 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY001 
S/O LIVERPOOL ROAD 
[F/P FOR CCTV] 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY002 O/S 2 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY003 
OPP WELLINGTON 
COURT 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY004 O/S 26 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY005 
OPP  CAMBRIDGE 
ARMS  PUB 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY006 O/S 50 Replacement by end of 

76



March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY007 OPP 68 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY008 J/W  CORNWALL RD 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY009 OPP 7 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY010 O/S 17 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY011 O/S 27 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY012 O/S 116 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY013 OPP WARWICK RD 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY014 O/S 134 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY015 OPP 138 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY016 O/S 148 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY017 O/S 117 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY018 OPP 121 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY019 O/S 127 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY020 O/S 188 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY021 O/S ESSO  GARAGE 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY022 OPP 169 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY023 O/S 173 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY024 O/S 210 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY025 O/S  185 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY026 OPP LAWN ROAD 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY027 O/S 234 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY028 
O/S 236 // C/O WALMER 
CASTLE RD 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY029 O/S 217 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY030 O/S 223 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY031 OPP 276 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY032 
OPP 282 / J/W  GOTHIC 
CLOSE 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

77



Dover Road - Walmer GDBY033 OPP 286 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY034 OPP CHURCH STREET 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY035 O/S 287 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY036 O/S 305 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY037 OPP STATION ROAD 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY038 O/S 325 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY039 OPP. 344 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY040 O/S 361 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY041 O/S 371 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY042 O/S 379 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY043 O/S 393 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY044 O/S 403 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY045 S/O 409 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY046 OPP 417 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY047 O/S 421 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY048 O/S 431 / RIPPLE COTT 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY049 O/S 453 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY050 45m SOUTH OF  459 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY051 OPP 460 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Dover Road - Walmer GDBY052 O/S 466 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

St.James Lane - Dover GSDU001 O/S LORD NELSON P.H. 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

St.James Lane - Dover GSDU002 
NEAR J/W  FLYING 
HORSE LANE 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

St.James Street - Dover GSDV001 O/S COUNTY HOTEL 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

St.James Street - Dover GSDV002 O/S COUNTY HOTEL 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Weavers Way  - Dover GWAO003 OPP.15/17 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Weavers Way  - Dover GWAO005 
OPP 29 - J/W PARSONS 
WAY 

Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

Weavers Way  - Dover GWAO006 O/S 33 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

78



Weavers Way  - Dover GWAO011 O/S 32 
Replacement by end of 
March 2013 

 
 
 

Appendix D – Transportation, PROW and safety schemes 
 
Appendix D1 – Local Transport Plan Funded Schemes 
 
The Traffic Schemes Team have analysed the crash clusters within the Dover District, from 
which a shortlist of sites have been identified. Below is a list of these locations.  

 

Local Transport Plan Funded Schemes- Contact Officer Paul Thrower 
 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

Dover QBP  Dover Town Routes Clearways, poles/flags, 
timetable cases and raised 
boarders at principal stops on 
Dover Town routes. Match 
funded with Stagecoach 
providing new buses 
 

 

Design In progress 

Shepway/Dover 
QBPs Routes 
101/102  
 
 
 
 

Folkestone to Dover Clearways, poles/flags, 
timetable cases and raised 
boarders at principal stops on 
101/102 routes. Match funded 
with Stagecoach providing new 
buses and higher frequency 
services. 

Scheme complete 

A256 Gap 
Closures 
 
 

 Making permanent the gap 
closures on A256 

Experimental Traffic 
Order made 
permanent 
temporary works in 
place, we intend to 
implement this by 
the end of the 
financial year.  

River Dour 
Greenway 
 
 
 
 
 

 Continuation of previous scheme 
to improve accessibility with 
match funding from Sustrans. 

Public Detailed design 
complete, Land 
acquisition for Asda 
continues 

A256 Crabble 
Hill and London 
Road 

 Installation of high friction 
surfacing and improved road 
signage 
 

Signs now installed  
High friction 
surfacing with 
contractor to be 
programmed as will 
involve a road 
closure 

79



A256 /A257 
Roundabout 

Ash Installation of high friction 
surfacing, improved signage and 
maintenance of roundabout 

Works ordered and 
in progress.  Approx 
60% complete 

A258 Hacklinge 
Hill 

Worth Lining and signing work at 
junction with Jubilee Road 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Works complete 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2012/13 Crash 
Remedial 
Schemes 

 Quick-win measures to address 
crash issues identified by crash 
cluster analysis 

� Maison Dieu Road j/w 
Park Street, Dover 

� High Street j/w Bridge 
Street, Dover 

� London Road j/w Cherry 
Tree Avenue, Dover 

� Dover Road j/w Granville 
Road and Salisbury 
Road, Walmer 

Maison Dieu Road 
and Park Street, 
outline design for 
pedestrian phase 
across Park Street. 
 
London Road 
Cherry Tree Avenue 
minor signing work 
 
Dover Road, 
Granville Road, 
vehicle activated 
electronic crossroad 
warning sign. 

 
 
 

Appendix D2 – PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY 
 

Public Rights Of Way- contact Officer Andrew Hutchinson 
 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

EBX3 Dover, 
Vale View 
Community 
School 

Dover Footpath link to school surface 
improvements 

complete 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

80



Appendix D3 – Developer Funded Works 
 

Developer Funded Works (Section  278 Works)  
 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

River Dour Phase 1works:
Buckland bridge 

 

 Design Complete and  
passed to contractors 

Construction programmed for early 
2013. 

River Dour  
Phase 1 works 

 Dedication of Asda land 
as public highway, and 
route signing 

Legal services are dealing with 
Asda as regards dedication of land 
as public highway, positive 
progress is being made. 
Once the land has been dedicated 
and works undertaken, the route 
will be deemed complete and signs 
can be put up.  

River Dour  
Phase 2 works: 
Ladywell to 
 Seafront 
 

 Continuation of previous  
scheme to improve 
 accessibility 

Detailed design complete, Land 
acquisition continues.  

 
 

 
 

Appendix E – Bridge Works 
 

 

Bridge Works – Contact Officer Tony Ambrose 
 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

New Street,  Sandwich 

1945 Market Street Culvert  
Relining/strengthening 

 

Inspection work first 
with main works in 
March. 
 

   Austins Lane,  Sandwich 

1944 Austins Lane Culvert 
Relining/Strengthening 

 

Inspection work first 
with main works in 
March. Road closure. 
 

Galliards Street,  Sandwich 

Galliards Street Culvert relining/ 
Strengthening 

 

Inspection work first 
with main works in 
March. 
 

 
 
 
 

81



Appendix F – County Member Highway Fund Works 
 

Member Highway Fund programme update for the Dover District. 
 
The following schemes are those which have been approved by both the relevant Member 
and have been approved by Bryan Sweetland the Cabinet Member for Environment, 
Highways and Waste and is up to date as of 6th February 2012. 
 
More detail on the schemes below can be found within the individual Member update sheets 
which are available for each Member to access online.  

 
Nigel Collor – Dover Town 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

Castle Street, Dover – resurfacing of 
carriageway within signalised junction and 
length of Castle Street to coach drop off area 
(2012/12 and 2012/13 funded scheme with 
contribution from Resurfacing Team).  

£36,770 Scheme complete 

 
Bryan Cope – Dover West 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

Lydden Pond, Lydden – remedial works to 
pond and fencing. 

£7,600 Awaiting programme date 

Eythorne Road, Shepherdswell – 
installation of improved pedestrian dropped 
crossing outside Co-Op.. 

£1,370 Scheme complete 

Various sites, Dover West Division – 
Caretaker Gang Work (1 week) 

£3,094 Awaiting programme date 
(likely to be March 2013) 

A2 at Coxhill Road – Contribution to 
Highways Agency for them to install 
Unsuitable for HGV signs on approach to 
junction.  

£9,186 Awaiting finance transfer to 
Highways Agency  

 
Gordon Cowan -  Dover Town 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

St Radigund’s Road, Dover – Carriageway 
resurfacing between  Primrose Rd and Edgar 
Rd. 

£20,343 Scheme complete 

Crabble Avenue, Dover – salt bin close to 
Minnis Terrace 

£350 Scheme complete 

Magdala Road, Dover – Installation of 
Unsuitable for HGV signing 

£557 Scheme complete 

 
Steve Manion – Dover North 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

Various sites, Dover North Division – 
Caretaker Gang Work (2 days) 

£1,693 Awaiting programme date 
(likely to be March 2013) 

Dorman Avenue North,  Aylesham – 
upgraded direction signing 

£2,227 Scheme complete 

The Lane, Guston – New footway link and £3,220 Scheme complete 

82



pedestrian dropped crossing to new village 
meadow area. 

Dover Road and Burgoyne Heights - 2x 
salt bins 

£700 Awaiting programme date 

Kingsdown Village – HGV restriction on 
various road with advanced direction signing 
on A258 

£12,180 TRO currently being 
advertised 

Wigmore Lane, Shepherdswell – Make 
temporary TRO permanent (and install 
disabled bay via DDC).  

£650 Parking bay installed. 

 
Leyland Ridings - Sandwich 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

King Street, Sandwich – contribution to 
Highway Operations Team to allow for 
footway repairs.  

£4,680 Awaiting programme date 

A257, Wingham – New Village Name Plate £500 Scheme complete 

A257 Wingham to Shatterling - speed 
surveys in derestricted section  

£1,000 Surveys programmed for 
March 

High Street, Sandwich – interactive 20mph 
sign 

£4,550 Awaiting programme date 

Queens Rd / Cop Street Rd, Ash – 
Installation of 2 bollards  

£300 Scheme complete 

Deal Road, Sandwich – 2x Interactive 
School Children Crossing signs  

£8,580 Awaiting programme date 

 
Julie Rook - Deal 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

High Street, Deal – introduction of No Entry 
junction and change of priority at King Street 

£975 Scheme programmed for 
March ‘13 

Beach Street,  Deal – Replacement of 
existing guard railing at pelican crossing with 
ornate ‘Deal’ bollards and panels 

£7,940 Awaiting delivery of new 
street furniture – delay with 

manufacturer 

Beach Street,  Deal – Contribution to DDC 
towards renovation of benches 

£935 Awaiting finance transfer to 
DDC 

Salisbury Rd, Walmer – Contribution to 
Highway Operations Team towards 
resurfacing scheme 

£7,500 Scheme programmed for 
March ‘13 

Salisbury Rd and Glanville Road, Walmer 
– Removal of two damaged traffic islands and 
replacement of island in Salisbury Road 

£2,250 Scheme programmed for 
February half term 

 
Kit Smith - Deal 

 

Scheme Cost Status 

High Street, Deal – introduction of No Entry 
junction and change of priority at King Street 

£975 Scheme programmed for 
March ‘13 

Beach Street,  Deal – Replacement of 
existing guard railing at pelican crossing with 
ornate ‘Deal’ bollards and panels 

£7,940 Awaiting delivery of new 
street furniture – delay with 

manufacturer 

Beach Street,  Deal – Contribution to DDC 
towards renovation of benches 

£935 Awaiting finance transfer to 
DDC 

83



Salisbury Rd, Walmer – Contribution to 
Highway Operations Team towards 
resurfacing scheme 

£7,500 Scheme programmed for 
March ‘13 

Salisbury Rd and Glanville Road, Walmer 
– Removal of two damaged traffic islands and 
replacement of island in Salisbury Road 

£2,250 Scheme programmed for 
February half term 

 
 
 

1.1 Legal Implications 

1.1.1 Not applicable. 

1.2 Financial and Value for Money Considerations 

1.2.1 Not applicable. 

1.3 Risk Assessment 

1.3.1 Not applicable. 

Contacts: Toby Howe / Steve Rivers 0845 8247 800 
 
 
 
 

84



 DOVER DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 DOVER JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD – 28 FEBRUARY 2013 
 
 
 
 
 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
 Recommendation 
 
 That, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 

excluded from the meeting for the remainder of the business on the grounds that the 
item to be considered involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined 
in the paragraph of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act set out below: 

 
Item Report Paragraph 

Exempt 
Reason 

   
Applications for Disabled 
Pesons' Parking Bays 

1 and 2 Information relating to any individual 
and Information which is likely to reveal 
the identity of an individual 

   
   
   
   
   
   

 

Agenda Item No 8

85



DOVER JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 
 
 

PROCEDURE FOR DETERMINING APPLICATIONS FOR ON-STREET DISABLED 
PERSONS’ PARKING BAYS 

  
 
1. Under the current arrangements with Kent County Council (the Highway Authority) an 

applicant has to satisfy a list of criteria set by County in order to qualify for a disabled 
person’s parking bay being provided outside, or close to, his or her house.  The set of 
criteria was adopted by this Board at its meeting on 7 February 2005 and is listed 
below: 

 
 (i) the applicant must be a Blue Badge holder. 
 (ii) the applicant must be in receipt of a qualifying benefit entitlement, either: 

1. the Higher Rate Mobility component of Living Allowance, or 
2. Higher Rate of Attendance Allowance if the applicant was over 65 years 

or over when an entitlement was first claimed 
  (Other entitlements such as a War Pension may also qualify). 

(iii) the applicant must be a driver of vehicle (unless there are exceptional 
mitigating circumstances). 

(iv) The applicant must not have any off-street parking (eg have no hard standing, 
nor garage, nor use of either).    

 
In addition, bays will not be provided: 
 

• along sections of roads subject to stopping, waiting or loading restrictions (eg 
on clearways; yellow lines or blips; zig zags outside schools or on approaches 
to pelican crosses; etc) 

• in close proximity to road junctions (typically within 10metres) 

• along a road whose width is less than 3.6 metres 

• where there are other disabled bays in a street and these collectively exceed 
5% of the available road parking space 

• where the application is for a temporary disability only 

• in areas where the safety or convenience of the applicant or other highway 
users could be compromised (eg close to or on the brow of a hill or within the 
turning head of a cul-de-sac) 

 
2. If the listed criteria are meet then an application goes through a two-stage process:  

Under delegated authority, the Head of Regeneration firstly carries out an informal 
consultation with the neighbours.  If no objections are received then an advisory 
(non-enforceable) disabled bay is marked on site and the application progresses to 
the second stage where it is formally advertised as a proposed Traffic Regulation 
Order (TRO).  This latter stage can take considerable time to complete, which is why 
an advisory bay is provided in the interim period.  If no objections are received in 
response to the formal (second stage) advertisement, then the TRO is sealed and 
the disabled bay becomes enforceable.  At either stage of consultation, objections 
can be received which are referred back to the Board to make a recommendation to 
proceed, or not, with the application.  

 
3. If at any time an applicant appeals against an officer’s decision then in accordance 

with the resolution taken by the Dover Joint Transportation Board on 13 September 
2005, the Chairman, Vice-Chairman and the relevant Ward and County Members are 
contacted to seek views on determining the appeal.  If the views of the Members who 
reply are unanimous then the appeal is determined accordingly.  However, if any 
Members are not in agreement, then the appeal comes back before the Dover Joint 
Transportation Board to be determined. 

 86



Agenda Item No 9

87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



92

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Environment, Highways and Waste Cabinet Committee (EHWCC)
	EHWCC Minutes 15-11-12
	Joint Transportation Boards Agreement and Governance
	Joint Transportation Boards and Governance - Appendix
	Joint Transportation Boards and Governance - Appendix Annex

	6 A Common Sense Plan for Safe and Sensible Street Lighting
	Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Appendix
	Safe & Sensible Street Lighting - Appendix Annex

	7 Dover Highway Works Programme 2012/13
	8 Exclusion of the Press and Public
	9 Applications for Disabled Persons' Parking Bays
	Applications for Disabled Persons' Parking Bays - Appendices


